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DON HONORIO VENTURA STATE UNIVERSITY

Villa de Bacoler, Pampanga

STATEMENT OF MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The management of DON HONORIO VENTURA STATE UNIVERSITY (DHVSU) is responsible for
all information and representstions contained in the accompanying Statement of Financial
Posttion as of December 31, 2019 and the related Statement of Financial Performance,
Statement of Cash Flows, Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual Amounts, Statemant
of Changes in Net Assets/Equity and the Notes ta Financial Statements for the vear then ended.
The finanoal statements have been prepared in confarmity with the Philippine Public Sector
ACCQunting Standards (PPSAS) and generally accepted state accounting principles, and reflect
amaounts that are based on the best estimates and informed judgment of management with an
appropriate cansideration to materiality.

In this regard, management maintains a systern of accounting and reporting which provides for
the necessary intermal comtrols to ensure that transactions are properly autharized and
recorded, assets are safeguarded agalnst unauthorized use or disposition and Babilities are
recognized,

il 23 wlom . w7 doup
Date Slgned Date Signed
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DON HONORIO VENTURA STATE UNIVERSITY
Notes to Financial Statements

For the year ended December 31, 2019
[With Comporative Figures for C.Y. 2018)

1. General Information/Agency Profile

The Don Honorio Ventura State University (DHVSU) is located in the town of Bacolor,

Pampanga and is known to be the oldest Vocational Schoal in Far East Asia established in 1861
a3 kscuela de Artes y Officios de Bacolor,

Ir 1935, it was named Bacolor Trade School 2nd was again remamed Pampangz Trade school in
1909 popularly known as the "Trade School” or the "Poor Man's College™. The secondary
curriculum was offered in 1922 and the first batch graduated courses of Ironworks, Woodworks
and Building Construction for boys and Dermestic Science for girls.

By virtue of Republic Act 1388, the school was converted into a Regional School of Arts &
Trades and was named Pampanga School of Arts & Trades [PSAT). Technical Education courses
were offered in 1957.

In 1953&, the school was named Don Honorio Ventura Memarial School of Arts & Trades
(DHVMBEAT) in hanar of Don Honerio Ventura, a prominent son of Bacolor who was a staterman
and philanthrogist. The renaming was sligned by then President Diosdade Macapagal.

By 1966, the teacher educstion curriculum leading to the degree of Bacheler of Science in
industrial Education was offered with concentration in Shopwork, Industrial Arts and
Mathematics. The first batch of BSIE graduates were conferred their degrees in April, 1969,

Through the priceless assistance of former Solicitor General, Minister of Justice and Pampanga
Governor Estelito P. Mendoza, the school was converted into 2 state college on May 5, 1978 by
virtue of Presidential Decree 1373, It was then named Don Honerio Yentura College of Arts &
Trades. One of ts mandate is to provide quality education to its cllentele not only in the
province of Pampanga but also In nelghboring provinces in Central Luzon. Hence, new curricular
programs |ike Bachelor of Science in Architecture, Bachelor of Science in Engineering and
Bzchelor of Science in Mechanical Enginesring were offered in response to its mission and
vision of delivering quality technological education to its service seetor sspecizlly the poor and
under privileged families.

In June 2009, the 3™ Districk Pampznga Congressman Aurelio D. Gonzales Ir. committed his
time and effort 1o pursue House Bill No. 6319, An act converting Don Honoric Yentura College:
of Arts & Trades [DHVCAT) into a university which took effect in December 9, 2008 hen
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President Gloria Macapagal Arroyo signed Republic Act 9832 at DEVCAT now known as Don
Hanario Ventura Technological State University, Pampanga's first state University,

And on the 28" Congress, Hon, Aurslio Gonzales introduced to the House of Representatives an
July 31, 2017 House Bill No. 5780 that lster was enacted into a law, now known as Republic Act
11165: An act renaming the Don Honorio Ventura Technological State University {DHVTSU) in
the Municipality of Bacolor, Provinge of Pampanga as the Don Honorio Ventura State University
[DHVSU) amending Republic Act 8832, It was signed by President Rodrigo Roa Duterte on
January 3, 2013, RA 11169 will enable DHVSU to expand its curricular offerings.

The consclidated financial staternents of DHVSU were authorized for issue on January 27, 2020
as shown in the Statement of Management Responsibility for Financial Statements signed by
Dr. ENRIQUE G. BAKING, the University Presidant.

2. Statement of Compliance and Basis of Preparation of Financial Statement

2.1. The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with and
comply with the Philippine Public Sector Accounting Standards (PPSAS) issued by the
Commission on Audit per COA Resolution No. 2014-003 dated lanuary 24, 2014,

2.2. The conselidated financial statements have been prepared on the basis of historical
cost, uniess stated otherwise. The Statement of Cash Flows i prepared using the
direct method.

3. Summmary of Slenificant Accoy nting Palicies

3.1. Basis of Accounting

The consolidated financial statements are prepared on an accrual basis in accordance
with the Philippine Public Sector Accounting Standards {PPSAS),

3.2. Cash and Cash Equivalents

Lash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and cash at bank. For the pUrpose
of the consolidated statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash
and cash depasited in authorized government banks,

3.3, Inventories

Inventories are purchased materials or supplies 1o be consumed or distributed in the
rendering of services. Inventories are initizlly recorded at cost Upon acquisition then
eventually expensed when the materials or supplies are distributed or deployed for
utilization or consumption in the ordinary course of operations of the DHVTSU.,




3.4. Property, Plant and Equipment

34.1. Recognition

An item is recognized as property, plant, and equipment {PPE] if it meets the
charactaristics and recognition criteria as a PPE,

The characteristics of PPE are as follows:
v tangible items;
* are held for use in the production or supply of goods or services, for rental to

others, or for administrative purposes; and
* are expected to be used during more than one reporting periad

An itern of PPE is recognized as an asset if:

* it is probable that future economic benefits or service potertial associated
with the iterm will flow to the entity: and

* the cost or fair value of the item can be measured reliably

3.4.2. Measurement at Recognition
An item recognized as property, plant, and equipment 5 measured at cost.

The cost of the PPE includes the following:
* |5 purchase price;
= Expenditure thar is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items: and
* |t meets the capitalization threshold of F15,000.00

3.4.3. Measurement after Recognition

Atter recognition, all property, plant and equipment are stated at cost |less
accumnulated depreciation and impairment losses.

When significant parts of property, plant and equipment are required o be replaced
at intervals, DHVSU recognizes such parts as individual assets with specific useful lives
and depreciates them accordingly. Likewise, when a major repairfreplacement is
done, its cost is recognized in the carrying amount of the plant and equipment a5 g
replacement if the recognition criterla are satisfied.

Al other repair and maintenance costs are recognized as expense in surplus or deficit
asincurred,




34.4. Depreciation

Each part of an item of property, plant, and equipment with a cost thatis gnificant in
relation to the total cast of the item is depreciated separately.

The depreciation charge for each period is recognized as expense unless it is included
In the cost of another asset,

3.4.5.  Initial Recognition of Depreciation

Depreciation of an asset begins when it is available for use such as when it is in the

|I:II'_"EIEF4'.‘IFI 2nd con dition nacessary for it ta be capable of being operated in the manner
intended by management, For simgplicity and to avoid proportionate computation,
depreciation shall be for ene month if the PPE s avzilabla for use or or before the
15th of the month, However, if the PPE is available for use sfter the 15th of the
rmonth, depreciation shall be charged on the succeeding maonth.

3.4.6. Depreciation Method

The straight line method of depreciation is used in depreciating the property, plant
and equipment,

3.4.7. Estimated Useful Lifa

The DHVSL uses the Schedule on the Estimated Useful Lifa of PPE by classification
prepared by COA. The DHVSU uses a residual value computed at five percent (5%) of
the cost of the PPE.

3.4.B. Deracognition

DHVSLU derecognizes items of property, plant and equipment and/or any significant
part of an asset upon disposal or when no future economic benefits or service
potential s expected from its contihuing use. Any gain or loss arising on cerecognition
of the azset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrylng amount of the asset) is included in the surplus or deficit when the asset |s
derecognized.

24.3. Fully Depreciated Property, Plant and Equipment

A PPE is said to be fully depreciated when the carrying amount is egual to zere or
residual value, The cost of fully depreciated assets remaining in service and the relgted
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment lasses shall nat be removed
from the accounts.




3.0. Intangible Assets

31.5.1. Nature
T2 qualify as intangible asset, an item must possess the following elements:

= identifiabilicy;
* control over a resource; and
* exisience of future economic benefits or service potential

An intangible asset shall be recognized if, and only if:
* itis probzble that expected future economic benefits or service potential that
are attributable to the asser will flow to the entity; and
* the cost or fair value of the item can be measured reliably

152 Measurement

Anintargible asset shall be measured Initially at cost, If an intangible asset is acquired
through a nen-exchange transactlen, its initial cost at the date of acquisition shzll ba
measured at its Tair value as at that date,

34.5.3. Acquisition

Intangible assets can be acquired by:
& separate purchase or acouisition,
® a5 part of a business or entity cambination,
* through a non-exchange transaction,
» by exchanges of assets, or
+ by self-creation (internal genera tion)

3.5.4. Recognition of an Expense

Expenditure on an intangible item shall he recaghized as an expense when i is
incurred unless it forms part of the cost of an ntangible asset that meets the
recagnition criteria. Expenditure on an intangible iterm that was Inltizally recognized as
an expense shall not be recognized as part of the cost of an intangible asset at a later
date.

3.5.5. Measurement after Initial Recognition

After initial recognition, intangible assets should be cartied at its cost less any
accumuleted amortization and 2ny accumulated impairment losses.




3.5.6. Useful Life

Intangible assets are classified as having:

* Indefinite life — no foreseeable limit to the period over which the asset is
expected to generate net cash inflows for, or provides service potential to, the
entity; and

* Finite life - a limited period of benefit to the entity

An Intangible asset with a finite useful life is amortized on g straight line method while
an intargible asset with an indefinite useful life is nat,

The depraciable amount of an intangible asset with a finite useful life shall be
allocated on a systematic basis over its useful life. As o guldeling, the finite useful life
of intangible assets shall be 2 to 10 years. Amortization shall begin when the asset is
available for use, i.e., when it is in the locatlan and condition necessary for it to he
capable of operating in the manner intended by management.

357, Residual value

The residual value of an intangible asset with a finite useful life shall be assumed to be
cerg unless:
» there is a commitment by a third party to acquire the asset at the end of its
useful life; or

s there |s an active market for the asset, and: (1) residual value czn be
determined by reference to that marker: and (2} it is probable that such a
market will exist at the end of the asset's useful life.

31.5.5. Impairment

An entity is required to test an intangible asset with an indefinite useful life or an
intangib'e asset not yet available for use for impairment by comparing its recoverable
service amount or its recoverable amount, as appropriate, with its carrylng amount:
{a) annually; and (b} whenaver there iz an indication that the intangible asset may be
impaired.

31.5.9. Derecognition

An intangible asset shall be derecognized () on disposals {including disposal through a
non-exchange transaction); or (b} when no future economle benefits or service
potentizl are expected from its use or dispesal,




3.6.

3.7.

3.8.

3.9,

Changes in Accounting Policies and Estimates

The DHvSL recopnizes the affects of changes in accounting policy retrospectively, The

o s in kg ol Wee syl DR f s
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The DHVSU recognizes the effects of changes in 2CCoUNting estimates pl’ﬂEPEﬂi'i“EJ'f i}‘,‘
Including in surplus or deficit

The DHVSU correct material prior period errors retrospectively in the firsy sat 0f
ﬁﬂHﬂEIH| statements authorised far issue after their discovery by:

* Restating the comparative ameaunts for prior period(s) presentad in which the
BITOr occurred; or

* If the error occurred befare the earliest prior period presented, restating the
epening balances of assets, liabilities and net assetsfequity for the earliest
prior period presented,

Budget Information

The annual budget is prepared an = cosh basis and is published in the Fovernment
website.

A separate Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual Amounts (SCBAA) wac
Prepared since the budget and the financial statements were not prepared on
comparadle basis. The SCBAA was presented showing the original and final budget and
the actuzl amounts on co mparzble basis to the budget,

Employee Benefits

The employees of DHVSU are member of the Government Sarvice Insurance System
(GSIS], which provides life and retirerment Insurance coverg Be.

The DHVSU recognizes the undiscoy nted amaunt of short term employee benefits, like
salaries, wages, bonuses, allowance, etr, as expense unless capitalized, and as a
liability after deducting the amount paid.

The DHVSL recognizos expenses for accumulating compensated absences when thesa
were paid (commuted or paid as termiral leave benefits), Unused entitlements that
have accumulated at the reporting date were not recognized as expense. Nan-
accumulating  compensated absences, like special leave privileges, were not
recognized.

Measurement uncertainty

The preperation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with Ppsas,
requires management to make estimates and assurmptions that affect the reporting
amaunts of assets and liabilitles, and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities, at
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the date of the consolidated financial staterments and the reported amounts of the
Fevenues and expenses during the period. tems requiring the use of significant
estimates include the useful life of capital assets, estimatad employee benefits,

Estimates were based on the best information available at the time of preparation of
the consolidated finandal statements and were reviewed annually to reflect new
information as it becormes available, Measurement uncertainty exists in these
consclidated financial statemente, Actual results could differ from these estimates,

4. Changes in Accounting Policies

4.1 Accounts were classified o conform with the conversion from the Philippine
Gawernment Chart of Accounts under the New Gavernment Accounting System o the
Revised Chart of Accounts for National Government Agencles under COA Cireular No.
2014-003 dated April 15, 2010,




5. Prior Period Adjustments

2.1 The DHVSU has determined that prior period ad

{deficit) comprises the following amounts:

Adjustment on prior year recorged depreciztion
Adjustment on recorded accounts receivable

Cancelled and Stale checks {priar year transacticns)

Collections of recelvables previously recorded 25
impaired

Cond=mned equipment

Correction of entry used in recording collection of

tuition and other schaol fees for 1% 5em,, ALY, 2018-
2012 {CHED Free Higher Education]

Corraction of prior year recorded transaction

Damalition of varicus infrastrucoure

Purchase of various equipment [USC Danations /
CHED Research Projects)

Refund of prior vear hanorarium

Refund of prlar vear scholarship allowanee

Refund of prior year paid salary

Retund of Porae and Sto, Tomas Campus unutilized
subsidy funds for C.¥. 2015

Refund of seminar f2e for checks previously
recarded zs st3lo

Fefund of tuition fes for checks previously recorded
as stale

Remittance to Bureau of the Treasury

Transfer of funds frem General Fund {154) to Trust
Futid (1&84) Tor payment of USC fees, Industrialist
fees and college fees for 1* Sem., A.¥. 2018 2010
Transter of funds frotn General Fund [164) to Trust
Fund [184) due to fund reclassification of varioys
callections

Unclalmed schalarship allowsance
Unclaimed tax refund for .y, 2017
Unclaimed wages of student laborer for ¥, 2017

Total

justment to accumulated surplusf

2019 201
# 4 582 61 0.00
C.00 [18,000.00)
123,514.11 21,738.62
10,561.50 24,850.00
{616,195.61) 0.0
153,356, 200.00 0.00
0.00 {10,000.00)
0.00 (8,977,508 81)
593,390.00 137,800.00
5,000.00 0.00
33,545 93 (.00
0.0 6,270.00
(1,074,976.97) (536,815.07)
(260,125.00| 0.0
(23,250.00) 0.00
(7,401,553 84 {822,785.03)
(3,632,510.00) 0.00
[165, 700,00 (.00
70,000.00 0,00
0.00 28,767.29
0,00 16,980.00
150,520,452.85 (3,778,703.00)




6. Cash and Cash Equivalents

b.1. Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash an hand and cash in authorized government

banks which comprises the following amounts;

2013 2018
Cash Callecting Officer B [127885150) ¢ (138,540.60)
Patty Cash .00 i0,347.37
Cash ir Bank-Local Currency, Current Accaust 27722661439 JE 345 467 .57
Cazhin Bank-Local Currercy, Current Accourt
EEHS'I.I'F'J 15525405 158,724 60
Cash = Madified Dishursement System (MD3), & BB 275,07 G
Ragular _
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents ¥ 281,989,153.01 F T8,377,569.54
6.2, The negative balance in the Cash Colle tting Officer aceount of (1,2 78,991.50) was due
to the following;
Commission an Higher Education [CHEL )
peyrment for Billed tuition and other schoa! #1272 15300
fess tor Summer 2014
Reverslon of cash due 1o close ATM aecount 683150
Total £ 1278,991.50
6.3. The delay in the recognition of collection is caused by the lack of advice from the
Commission on Higher Education (CHED) of their depaosit to the account of DUVSU and
lack of advice from Landbank of the Philipines (LBP] for the reverted amaunt under
the account of Mr. Leo Pineda. Said amount will be recorded as coliection on the first
collection day of January 2020.
6.4, Cashin Bank - Local Currency, Current Account are cash in bank balances on Fund 164

(Income) from collection of tuition fees, recaivahles and income generating projects of
the university; and Fund 184 {Trust Fund) from collection of University Student Council
{USC) fees, Industriakist (schoo publication) fees, college fees, Graduate Schaol fees
{tuition fees, comprehensive exam fees, defense fees| and funds from scholarship
programs of varigus private sectors, Municipal and Congressional Schalarships, and
Government-funded Scholarships like CHED, DOST, PVAD, OWWAL It also includes
unclaimed checks as of December 21, 2019 amounting to F7.251,131.04, recorded in
compliance to GAFMIS Circular Letter No. 2002-001. Said amount will be reverted in
the ensuing year.
1o




6.5 Cash in Bank - Local Currency, Current Account (SHSVP} reprasents deposits made by
Departrent of Education (DepEd) as voucher payments for the Senior High School

Voucher Program. R also includes unclaimed checks as of December 31, 2019

amounting to HSFE.UU, recorded in eomplianca to GAPMIS Circular Letter No. 2002-

001, Said armount will be reverted in the ensuing year,

6.6. Cash - Modified Disbursement System [MDS}, Regular balance are unclaimed checks

as of December 31, 2019, recorded in compliance to GAFMIS Circular Letter Mo, 2002
001, Said amount will be reverted in the ensuing year.

7. Receivables

.1, This account camprises the following amounts:

2013 2018
Loans and Recelvabile Accounts F 1584218531 =] 34473332 54
Other kecewvables 2.317,334.56 2,212,344.55

Total Recelvables e 1£,154,493.87 ¢ 26,685,676.10

7.2, loans and Receivables accounts represent uncellected rentals of various stall lescpas
af the University, uncollected tultion fee and callectibles from students who avalled of
the CHED Educational Assistance (Safe Loan and STUFA P,

7.3. (ther Receivables pertains to Due from Officers and Employees which includes
undeposited collections, unclaimed salaries, wages, and scholarship grants which are
reparted st due to robbery last October 18, 2015. Said amount still farms part of the
former Uriversity Cashier's accountability.

B Inventories

8.1. Inventories are purchased materials or supplies to be consumed or distributed In the
rendering of services. Inventories are initially recorded at cost upon acquisition then
eventually expensed when the materials or supplies are distributed or deployed for
utilization or consumptian in the narmal course of operations of the DHVTSL,
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9. Other Current Assets

9.1 This account comprises the following amounts:

019
Advances for Payroll B 24200000
Advances to Contractors 6,191,451 64
Guaranty Deposits 1,588,235.80
Total Other Current Assets - a,uﬁmm.u

9.2, Advances fer payroll includes unclaimed wages of student iaborers and incentivas of
students as of December 31, 2019. The payroll is expected to be fully liguidated by

9.3.

2.4,

018

B 6,205,330.00
637,275.89

B47,253.70

# 7,685,859,59

January 2020,

Advances to contractors represent 15% mabilization fee granted to thern which will be
credited when payment Is made for every progress billing as recoupment of such

advances,

Guaranty deposits are payments 1o electric utllity companies that are refundzble on

the date specified in the contract.
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10. Property, Plant and Equipment

10.1. This account comprises the following amounts:

Lend

Other Land Improvemants

Water Supply Svitem
Pasear Supply Systrrm
Communication Motworks
Buildirgs

Sekosd Dulleings

Hospital 2nd Hoalth Ceneers

Other Structures

(iffine EquipmceiL

Infarmiatesn and Communication

Mechnology Cquipmens

Commisricstion Byuipment

edical Coulzment
Sports Equipmeant

Tecknical ard Scmntifc
Equipment

Crther WMackaeries snd
FouEmert

Potar Vehicles
Fumilture &ad Ceduires
Eouks

Constouctior in Frogness

Total

o Carrying Book
Value Acquisition [ ) fati rying
December3l,  Addion  Colstment  Disposal mg:f" Vale Decembar
2018 31, 2018
1310, 750,00 0.02 0.00 (.20 0o e 4,310,750,00
L5 B8 63651 4 B44. 98¢ 00 .00 003 [6.509,255.68) 43,985 366.33
452,E10.83 0.0 000 .00 (4427000 405,540,583
ot - R HEL] ao 0.on (37069 7| 3M009E A0
13,753 320401 .00 k0D 0.00  (1,349,7%3 300 12,004 0534_21
53,661 6700 7.00 a.00 00O (2,080,161.33) 51,580,925.58
S41,40£,557.72  71,140,189.02 0.00 000 (20,317.533.16) S42,217,013.54
842472354 0.00 .00 .00 (371,174.93] B,153,645 61
23135 ATR. 24 ZESTA. 59700 200 0.1 (B,238 524,53 261,775,450.51
5,267 689,23 4,252, 37400 0.0 124,012.38)  (2,132,672.42) 7.363,386.03
SFO61,168.34  37,354,508.00 418486 (592182.23)  (8.098.776.1%) H1,628,852.85
X0x0,906.39 D.g0 0.0 .00 {576,450.71| L73,955 68
18512086 .00 0,00 0. i31,519.20) 153,300.76
443,933.27 25,000,00 0.03 0 (£7,390.96) 271,548.32
30,105475.42  34,840,700.00 0,00 0.00  {852555596) 65,424.615.45
126,025,336.24 1350 689.08 0.0 00 (16.200.771.35) 111,174,753.97
5,500,857.07 3,407,800.00 .63 25N 1,842,012 .59) £,156 B45,33
5,115,841.002 2,284, 349 60 497 A5 .00 {736,435 47) 6,674,222.80
3,253 48614 8,524 636,50 .00 0.00  (1,625881.26) 10,852,741,38
177136011 1E2,730277.36  (71.407466.63) 0.00 0.00 129,042 469,34
LI63.271530.76  334630,106.56  (7L402874.02]  (616,195.51) [FE.ATRLI0LAZ) & 134701235626




L3nd

Other Land Improvements

Watar Supply Systame

Power Su paly Systams
Commurication Networks

B el

Schoal Buikdings
Humpital ard Healdy Centors
Uther Stridtures

OHec Bou!peremt

Irfermration ann Sommunication
Techrwiogy Fouipment

Lomrounicelion Ezvipment
‘irdical Equiprmeant

Sports Cyvipmert

lechinical and Econtific
Equigrnert
Other achineries and
Couiament

wiotar vehicles
Furnture aned Fisfieres
Farikis

Corstoruction in Progress

Tozal

10.2. Property, plant and equipment are tangible items that are held for use in the
production or supply of goods or services, for rental to others, or for administrative
purposes, and are expected to be used during more than one reporting period.
Fraperty, plant and egquipment includes: land z2nd buildings, Infrastructures and
equiptnent, furniture, books and motor vehicles. Froperty, plant and equipment are
stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. Depreciation is computed using the
straight line method over the useful life of the asset with a residuzl value of five

percent (S%).

Cest

231075000 ¢

89,013,791.61
426,000.00
3,026,672.00
14,203.002.61

65,332 720,23
053,318, 53607
8,5500,561.00
283,202 05
1%.143.303.37
111,265 43527
5,568,733.30
335.BN.00
515.B52.00
45,272 560001
1T5,124,4%;5 57
20,4123,153.34
513481582
13.3Z4. 57 v.nl

129,042 489 &2

Accumulated
Depreclation

000 8
(45,008,434 68
(57459.17)
(815, 873.60)

(1,795,058 40)

(13,801,313.65)
(116.101,522.49)
(06,612 A9y
{30.507,732 44}
121,779,217.94)
[29,636,472.47)
14,084, 117.52)
[180,198.24]
[08,308.50)
(29,847,940 59)
33,540,742 65)
11,946, 508.04|
(2,460,505.93|
12,581,835.12)

.00

1712 397 84708

36520540102 #

Carrying Book Value
December 31, 2019

2,310,750.00

43,985,364.93
408 54083

111053340
12,404,034.21

51.380,97% 68
542,217,013,58
B,143,645.51
H41,775,150.51
7.363,386.02
i1 538,962.85
147385568
153,301,7¢
£21 54831
85,424,610, 45
111,173,753.97
§15k525 33
£R74,222.90
10,452, 741,38

129,047 4809 24

1347012 35625
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11, Intangible Assets

111. Intanglble assets amounting o P1,287,679.26 included in the statement of financial
position is composed of the following:

Nature Amount Installed at
Statistical Package for Social
Sclences [SPSS) - Statistics Base Research Laboratary
Authorized User License with B 648,000.00 of the Graduate
Plagiarism Detectar and Sthaol
Grammarly Saftware
Perpetual License for IBM 5P5SS Research and
Statistics Base 2nd IBM 5Ps5 14776026  Deyelapment Service
Amos Dffice
Office Standard 2019 SNGL OLP £
ML Acdme (Micresoft Office 491,518 00 Ef::;;ﬁ ;:nuéff "
Licensed software| e e
Total Intangible Assets i 1,287,676.25

11.2. The following software has an indefinite lite, thus, it has no foreseeable limit 10 the

period over which it is expected to generate net rash inflows for, or provides sarvice
potential to the university,

12. Financial Liabillities

12.1. This account comprises the following amounts:

2019 2018
Payzhles P 23,503,881.34  p 5,903,176.38
Cther Payables 21,135,232.69 17, 590.926.09
Tatal Finandal Liabilities o 44,639,114.03 # 23,794,102.47
12.2. Payables is composed of the following:

Ute znd Demandable Accounts Payable =4 0,880.471.39

Refention Fees 472,718,854

Unclaimed Checks 13,141,791.11

Total Payables B 23,503,881.34




12.3. Payebles pertains to accounts payzble which are unpaid obligations 25 of December
2013 to suppliers and contractors for rendering service and for purchase of goods and
services in connection with the University's aperation which are expected to be paid in

less then a year.

124, Said account is also used to record retention fees deducted fram suppliers/contractors

pending completion of some specified conditions,

12,5, Itis also used to recognize unclaimed thecks as of December 31, 2019 which will be

reversed in the ensuing year.

12.5. For the year 2018, Other Payables account was used 2o reds ssify the expense account
for the unclaimed payroll {wages of student laborers and incentives of students) 1o
recognize expenses for the year 2019, Also Included herewith are collections from
trust funds such as The Industrialist and the University Student Council {USC) and
funds fram scholarship programs of various government sectors and private sectors,

13. Inter-Agency Payables

13.1. This account comprises the fullowing amounts:

Accounts 2019
Due to BIR P 5,854,228.15
Bue e G515 46,3549, 34
Due Lo Pag- 181G 1,665.84
Due to NGA2 8,381,184.90
Due to LGS 3.3R89.710.26
Total Inter-Agency Payables ? 1?,E?3;,1¢El.ﬂ:!

o

2018
2,379,692,05
(5,359.87)
0.00
4,070,843.50

.00

5,445,175.73

132, Due to BIR are withheolding taxes deducted to employees far the month of December

2019 1o be remitted on lanuary 2020.

13.3. Due to G5IS and Due to Pag-IBIG are premiurmns and loans are premiums deducted to
employees for the menth of December 2019 to be remitted on January 2020.
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134, Due ta NGAs comprises the following:

CHED 5afe Lozn # 3,000,000.00
CHED STUFAP 1,070,843,50
CHED DARE TO Research Grant 3,716,543.44
DA dssessment of Farmers 71,47%.00
DILG Citizen Satisfaction Index System 163,500.00
DOST CEST Region [ 352,065.00
DOST Grant in Aid {Project DLICK) 5,753.56
Total P 3,381,184.90

13.5. CHED Safe Loan and CHED STUFAP are educational assistance granted by CHED to
students In the form of loans payable two {2) years after the students’ graduation.

13.6. For the year 2019, a redassification of account was made from Trust Liakilities to Due to NGAS
tor various fund transfers intended for varinus research projecks.

13.7. Due to LGUs comprises the following:

Municipal Government of Porac Subsidy to

A3
Perac Campus 6
Provincial Government of Pampanga
Subsidy to Sto. Tomas Campus 1,113,654.17
Provincial Government of Pampangs

A 268,290,
Suksidy to Lubao Campus 2,263,990.66

Total F 3,383,710.86

13.8. Due to LGUs comprises the year-end balances of subsidies caming from the respective
LGUs ta defray verious operating expenses of their respective beneficiary campuses.

17




14, Trust Liabilitis

14.1. Trust Liabilities are amount held in trust to the University for specific purposes. This
account comprises the following amounts:

E?Dt:g ;:::}TWHE e Bacolor Livelihoog , 16748
Graduate Schoal Tuition Fees 3,487 ,412.73
Comprehensive Exam Fess 10,000.00
Oral Defense Faes 1,087, 500,00
Tatal Trust Liabilites p 4,726,370.56

14.2. These Trust Lizbilities are expensed solely for the purpese with which they are paid for
like to defray the expenses of the projects, payment of the profoessional fees of
praduate school professors, panelists and advisers,

15, Deferred Credits/Unearned Income

15.1. Other deferred credits are unearmed income fram students’ tuition and other fees
from the year 2014 1o 2017, These are uncollected balances of some students who
unofficially dropped from the roster.

16. Accumulated Surplus/(Defleit)

16.1. Accumulated surplus/deficit is the results of the continuous operation of the agency. it
is used to recognize the cumulative results of normal and continuous operations of the

university Including prior peried adjustments, effect of changes in accounting policy
and glher vopital adjustments.
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17. Service and Business Income

17.1. This account comprises the following ameunts;

Service Income

Registration Fee

Clearanca and Cartification Fee

Veriflcatian and Authentication Fees
Fines and Penalties-Senvice income
Other Service Income

Business Income
Lehool Fees
Serninar,/Training Feos

BentfLease Income

Income from Hostels/Dormitoriss
and Other Like Facilitios

Interest Income
Fines and Penalties-Business Income
Cther Business Income

Total Service and Business Income

o]

019

—

B42,165.00

1,214,520.00

33,620.00
133 S5R.96

911,310,507

37.051,074.73
115,205.00

955, 155 45
359, 750.00

1e9,882.87
13,100.00
731,284 50

42,331 670.01

¥

B

201

e ———

1,025,870.00

1,054,820.00

35,750.00
42,085.47

B.85¢,685.82

185,411,340.15
4,628,887.50
923.673.23
214,400.00
215,306.45
13,445.00
1,125,691.25

203,554.954.93

enralment; and interest eamed fram bank deposits.

19

17.2. Service income includes collections trom fees imposed to suppliers for late delivery,
fees collected for the issuance of cerifications and clearances, authentications of
certificatas, and processing of varlaus scheol documents.

17.3. Business income includes collections from tuition and other fees; fees collected for
altendance in short course trainings and seminars; income generating projects; fees
collected for the use of hostels, rent/lease of stalls: fees imposed to students for late

18. For the year 2019, a correcting entry is made in recording collection of tuition and other
school fees for 17 Semester, AY. 2018-2019 under CHED Free Higher Fducation Pragram,
Freviously, these were credited as income of the university but upon raview of the
disbursement voucher issued by CHED for this matter, it was ascertained thatl it has the
nature of a "Donation” to DHYSU; thereby compeiling DHYSU to make the NeCessary




correction to credit Subsidy from Other National Govemment, But because it was a
necessary adjustment from the previous year, government accounting standards tells us to

credit Accumulated/|Surplus) account instead.

13, Personnel Services

18,1 This account comprises the following amounts:

Salzries anc Wages

Other Compensation

Personnel Benefit Contributions
Hher Perscnne] Benefits

Total Personnel Services

19.4. Personneal services are expenses incurred for payment of salaries, wages and other
caompensation for the services rendered by employees occupying regular plantilla
positions, ¢ontractual, casual and part-time instructors, It also includes personnel
benefit contributions such as government’s share |n premium centributions to G515,
Pag-IBIG, PhilHealth and ECC and other personnel benefits such as payment for the
total creditable services of retirees and money value of the accurnulated leave credits.

18.3. Salaries and Wages

ik}

P 232,437.381.06

71,560, 800,59
23,841,371.64

FEIBAGL 16

2018

P 212,200,954.19
§4,922,025.46
20,363,742.72

5,284 054 K5

P 335474017.85 *  302,771,687.22

18.3.1. This account comprises the fallowing amounts:

Salarias and Wages-Regular
salaries and Wages Casual/Contractual

Total Salaries and Wages

19

*  173,304,512.80
29,132,868.26

2018

#  155,334532.33
5E,B60,371.86

P 232,437381.06

20
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19.4. Other Compensation

19.4.1. This account comprises the following amounts;

2019 2018
Personnel Emplovee Relief Allowznce & 930004537 8,466,818.13
Representation Allowznce 1,230,000.00 1,568,125.00
Transportztion Allowanee 1,230,000.00 1,219,135.00
Clething/Uniform Mlowance 2,388,000.00 2,220,000.00
Subsistence Allcwance 53,175.00 Th921.18
Leundry Allowance H,B14.E0 15,968.07
Hanoraria E16,906.00 2, 722,403.7r
Hazard Pay 412,727.07 490,115.06
hvertime Pay 7.638,206.90 4,558,191.54
Year End Ronus 23,890,008.30 10,664, 467.80
Cz=h Gift 2,007 250,00 1,783, 50000
Cther Bonuses and Allowsncas 22572 BE7.55 31,137,386.92
Total Other Compensation P 71,566,800.59 P 64,922,025.46

19.4.2,

This account is used to record other banefits received by employzes ather than
their basic pay. Significant differences for overtime pay is brought about by
the increase in the number of student dienteles of the university thereby
making it necessary for some employees especially general services, security,
lisrary and medical services to be available during weekends. The thrust of the
University for 150 Certification and Accreditation also contributed to this
Increase in overtime pay. As for the increase in bonuses, this is due o the fact
that the NBC 461 Cydle 7 was implemented this year, thereby bringing about
the promotion of most of the faculty of the universily. The decline in honorariz
an the ather hand was because it was charged now anly for those faculty who
provided services for projects funded by ather governmeant agencies like DOST.
The accounts Professional Services and Other Professional Services were used
to record the honoraria of the other faculty members entitled o recsive such
other than these other-agency funded projects.
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195. Personnel Benefit Contributions

13.5.1. This account comprises the following amaunts:

2018

F 1746111173

5§75,000.00
1,794,045.43

533 585,56

2019

Retirement and Life insurance Premiums P 2050493290
Paz-|B| '

511G Contriution 656,500.00

FhilHealth Contribution 2,021 480,01

Emplovees Compensation Insurance Premiume 658,458.73

Tatal Personnel Benefit Contributions B 23,841,371.64

# 20,363,742.72

18.6. Other Perscnnel Benefits

19.6.1. This account comprises the following amaounts:

2018
Terminal Leave Bencfits = S03,9/5.99
Other Personnal Benefits 0,774,487 17
Total Other Parsannel Benefits e 7,628,464.16

—

2018

2,081,213.36
3,203,741.49

5,264,954 85

13.6.2. The other Persannel Benafits was used to cha rge the benefits received becayse
of the Performance-Based-Bonus (PEB) and Service Recognition Incentive {5RI)

of some employess. This Is the very first Hime that

government employees.

22
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20, Maintenance and Other Operating Expenses
201 This account comprises the follawing amounts:
2019 2018

Travefing Expenses PooL03B3B 156237106
Training and Scholarship Expenses 4638 561,00 19,027.379.03
Supplies and Materials Expenses 21,839,475.22 24,976,266.07
Utilities Expenses 17,125,156.28 16,114,895,28
Communication Expenses 1,989.540,79 2 358 87072
Awards/Rewsards and Prizes 823 485 95 4,011,418,67
Confidential, intelligence and Extraordinary Expenses 153,389.00 2BE173.04
Protessional Services 50.806,659.52 24,523,303.67

General Services 9,501,135.29 10,445,141 21
Repairs and Maintenance 5,684,112.02 10,093,054, 74
Taxes, Insurance Premiurns and Other Fees 4,447.353.11 6,609,309, 04
Lahor and Wages 245, 46500 263,220,859
Cther Maintenance and Operating Expenses 5,131,650.41 9,943 87850
Total Maintenance and Other Operating Expenses P 120,478,317.70 P 128,322,289.77

20.2, Maintenznce and other operating expenses includes transportation and per diems
incurred by employees; expenses incurred during trainings; scholarship granted to
employees in pursuit further learning/study; expenses for supplies and materials
issued to end-users for the university's operations: food expenses, instructional
materisls expenses and fuel expenses incurred for the university's related aclivities,

20,3, It also includes expenses far the electricity and water consumed, telephone znd
internet services used in  connection with the university's operations:
awards/rewards given in recognition of any professional achievements; expenses
incidental to the perfarmance of official functions; janitorial and security services
centracted by the university: repairs and maintenanes of various infrastructure and
equipment; premiums paid far the lidelity bond and insurance: advertising,
publication and  subscription EMpENses; expenses  incurred  for  official
entertainments; membership feesfcontributions to  autharized professional
organizations; and donations to other institutions,
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204. Traveling Expenses

20.4.1, This account comprises the following amounts:

2019 2018
Traveling Expenses-Loez| B 145410838 ¢ 1,110,836.43
Traveling Expense-Foreign 581,214.73 451,534,653
Total Traveling Expenses Fooo203532311 1,562,371.06

20.5. Training and Schalzrship Expenses
20.5.1. This account comprises the followi NE amounts:

2019 2018
Training Expenses P 3,353,050.47 P 5,577, 768.00
scholarship/Grants Expenses 1,2860,51053 13 449,511.03
Tatal Training and Schalarship Expenses  # 19,027,379.03

4,639,561.00 P

20.6. Supplies and Materials Expenses

20.6.1. Tnis account tamprises the following amaounts:

Office Supphas Expenses B
Accountable Forms Expanses

Food Supplios Expenses

2rugs andd Medicines Expenses

Medical, Dantal & Laboratory Supplies Expenses

Fuel, Ol and Lubricants Expenses

semi-Expendable Machinery and Lauipment Expenses
semi-Expendable Furniture, Fixtures and Books Expenses

Other Supplies and Materials Experses

Total Supplies and Materials Expenses -3

2018 2018
284,823.40 533,401.50
d90,000.00 43,2250
4,245 3aE 5.4 3,089,792.72
D00 970,319.50
477,826,98 192,097.00
594,040,53 735,874.03
321,203.20 3,418,553.58
0.00 GOE,000,00
15,475,429.17 13,286,002.69
21,839,476.22 22,976,266.02
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20.7. Utilitles Expenses

200,7.1. This account comprises the tellowing amounts:

2019 2018
Water [xpenzes i 4,584,535 51 P =, 108083267
Efectricity Expenses 12,530,620.77 11.011,297.61
Total Utilitles Expenses P 17,125,156.28 L 15,119,895.28 :

— - |

20.8. Communication Expenses

20.8.1. This account comprises the followin £ amounts:

2019 2018
Tefephone Expenses F Ghd 5H3,00 B 722,135 52
Internet Subscription Expenses 1,324 97775 1,636,735.20
Total Communication Expenses F 1,989,540.79 # 2,358,870.72

208, Awards/Rewards and Prizes

20.9.1. This account comprises the following arfmounts:

2019

Awsards/Rewards Expenses i 5,823,480.9¢

018

& 4,011,416.67

20.10. Contidentizl, Intelligence and Extra ordinary Expenses

20.10.1. This zccount comprises the following amounts:

2013
Extraordinary and Miscellansaus Expenses  # 198,389,000

2018
P 278,173.94
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20.11. Professional Services

20.11.1 This account comprises the following ampunts:

2019
Consultancy Services B B0, 350.00
Other Professional Services 49,958 309 52
Total Professional Services P 50,306,659.52

P

"

2018
550.000.00
23,033,303.67

24,523,303.67

20.11.2. The account Other Professional Services was used ta record the honoraria of
the faculty members who conducted research and rendered services to
projects other than the other-agency funded projects, Its slgnficant increase
was also because of the increase in the number of new faculty members
under the lob Order and Contraet of Service Status. Alongside with this, the
10% increase in the hourly rates of these new facul

it this account,

20012, General Services

20.12.1. This account comprizes the following amounts:

2018
lanitorlal Services " 1,457,944 09
SECUTITY Services 3,279.097.25
Cther General Services 4,764,093 .95
Totzal General Services 'P— 9.5_|:ll,135.1'!l_

20.12.2, The cutsourcing of VERMAN General Servicas Inc. brought about
lanitorial Services; previcusly, na janitorial services company was tapged for

this need,

26

P

&y members was charged

2018
0.00

4,472,677.95
5,972 463,76

10,445,141.21

the cost for



20,13. Repairs and Maintenance

20.13.1. This account comprises the foll owi Ng amounts:

2019 1018
Repalrs and Malntenance Infrastructure Assets F 0.00 Ly 244,748 50
fiepairs and Maintenance-3uyild ings and Other Structures 4,437 60005 8.941.113.66
Repairs and Maintenance-Machinery and Equipment 658,245 85 51565728
Repairs and Maintenance-Transpertation Equipment 589E,263.08 391,506.30
Total Repairs and Maintenance _1?- 5,604,112 02 ol 10,093,054, 74

20.14, Taxes, Insurance Premiums and Uther Fees

20.14.1. This zccount comprises the following amounts:

2019 2018
Taxes, Duties and Licenses # 300,511.88 E 670,616.70
Fidelity Bond 2remiume 195,375.00 198,434 59
Insurange Expenses 3,851.472.23 L, 7ADZET. TS

Total Taxes, Insurance Premiums and Other Fees B 4,847,359,11 ] &,609,309.09

20.15. Laborand Wages

20.13.1, This account comprises the following amounts:

2019 2018

Labor and Wapes F 246,485,000 b 363,779 89
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20.16, Other Maintenance and Operating Expenses

20.16.1. This account comprises the follawing amounzs:

Advertizing Expenses £
Irinting 2nd Publication Expenses

Representation Expenses

Rent/Lease Expenses

Membership Dues and Cantributions to Drganizations
Subseniption Expenses

Daratlons

Other Malntenance and Ope rating Expenses

Total Other Maintenance and Cperating Expenses L

2019
21,400.00
35,894, 74

1,601,392.25

246,807.00

1,747,983.42

340,873.00

0.00)
59E, B00.00
5,131,650.41

20.16.2, The Representation Expense was previously used
incurred by official whe liquidated their requested cash advances. But this
yEar, said expenses snumerated in the liquidation of cash advarces were
appropriately charged to their appropriate accounts based on the nature of
such expenditures therehy bring about the decrease in the amount of

Representation Expenses.

21. Non-Cash Expenses

21.1. This accaunt comprises the fallowin E amaunts:

2018
63,061.60
17,250.00

6,762,529.64

307,500.00

2,669,793.98

122,343.28

1,0600.,00
0.00
9,943 ,878.50

10 record all expenses

2019 2018
Depreciation F 78,872,301.43 ¥ 62,283,080.50
IMpairment Loss 12 466,907 .69 Cr.O30
Total Non-Cash Expenses W 91,339,200.12 ¥ 62,283,060.50

P

=

21.2. Depreciation expenses are non-cash expenses used to record the periadic allocation
of cest of assels to perlod in which the assets are used. All depreciation expenses
were computed In accordance with the prescribed policy on depreciation and

charged to corresponding expense items.
28



21.3. Depreciation

21.3.1. This account comprises the following amounts:

Depreciation-Land | mproverment
Depreclaticn-Infrastructure Assets
Depreciation-Building and Other Structures
Depreciztion-Machinery and Equipment
Deprecigtien-Transportation Fquipment
Depreciation-Furniture, Fidures and Books

Total Depreciation

21.4.

2013 2018
® 6,509.25568 P 5,446,442.77
1,670,263.55 739,653.53
30,927 494,25 23,638,605.79
35,560,538.62 24,330,483 00
1,842,012.59 1,726,598.78
2,362,335.73 1,400,576.54
» 72,872,30143 » 62,283,060.50

Impairment loss is used ta record the uncollectible amount whan uncertainty arises

abeut the collectability of an amount already included in revenue.

Z15. In 2019, an entry is ma

de to recognize loss due to impairment of accounts

receivables from stall rent and tuition and ather school fees,

22. Net Financial Assistance/Subsidy

2.1, Thiz account comprises the

subsidy from Natlonal Goverarment

Subzidy fenrm Cther Mational
Government fAgenclos

Total Net Finanelal Assistance/fSubsidy

following amounts:

2013 2018
FoO376,197,129.356 P 420,50Z5860.71
334,235,415.00 0.00
F 710,432,544 36 #  420,502,560.71
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22.2. Subsidy Income from National Government

223,

includes NCAs received, TRAs issued and

unused NCAs reverted, This account comprises the following amounts:
Total MCAs received from the Department of Budgat

and Management {DaM P SEL
Tatal Tax Remittance Advices (TRAs} issued to BIR 17,716,365.59
Tatal Unused NCAs reverted (137, 472,037.63)
Net Finandial Assistance /Subsidy B 376,197,129.36

Subsidy Income from Dther National Government are financial assistance received in
cash from other national government agencies specially those coming from CHED
because of RA 10931 better known s the "Universal Access to Quality Tertiary
Education Act” as payment for the education of qualified and deserving college

students officially enralled at DHVSL,
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DON HONORIO VENTURA STATE UNIVERSITY

Vil de Bacolor Partpanes

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

as of December 31, 2019

(with Comgarative Figures for (.Y, 2018)

ASSETS Note 2019 2018
Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents 3.2.8 B 281,989, 152.01 ®= FE AT 589.654
Recehsanlas T 18,154 4493 87 24,685,578, 140
Iears niary Held far Consumption 338 335 00,80 .00
Cther current assets a g,0aLesl .44 ¥.685 85554
Total Curront Assets 308,500,338.12 112,753, 107,23

Mon-Current Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment 3.4, 10 1,347.012,356,76 1,168,273,530,76
Intangibls Assets 3511 1,787.579.25 T95,700.26
Total Mon-Current Assats 1,348.100,035.52 1,164,069 251 02
Total Assets 1,656,800,373.64 1,276,822,398.25
LIARILITIES
Current Hahilities
Financial Liabilitles 12 44.639,114.02 23,794,102,47
Inter-Ageney Payables 13 17,B73,149.09 644517573
Triizs ishilitias p I 4,726, 37056 F a0 2Es 48
Deffered Cradits/Unearmes Income 15 35 495 456 51 21,417.675.9
Total Cumrent Liabilities 02,532,090.37 £8,547,237.57
Total Non-Current Liabilities 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilitles 02 =32,080.37 9,547 237.57
Total Ascets Loss Totad Liabillliees 1.564,26E,283.27 ],IJT,JJE,IEJ.EE

This stuternent shauld Be reed fn conjunchion with the cccompaniing fetes.
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DON HONORIO VENTURA STATE UNIVERSITY
Villa de Bacolor, Pampanga

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
as of December 31, 2019

NET ASSETS/EQUITY
Accumulated Surplus/{Cefizit) 16 1,564,268 283 27 1,217 275 18058
Total Net AssetsfEqulty ® _ 1564,268,283.27 ¢  1,217,275,160.58
Frapared by Eertlfred {T.urrm:t

arad
JOF A MANUEL IAMNIP. GLIINTU
Aldrin. Cfficar |V Accouftant IV

Thiz statament shoakd be repg i comjunciing wilk the cooompaniig noies.



DON HONORIO VENTURA STATE UNIVERSITY

Villa de Bacolor, Pamaanga

DETAILED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

25 of December 31, 2019
(with Comparative Figures for .1, 2018]

ASSETS

Current Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash on Hand
Cash - Collecting Officers
Matly Cash

Cash In Bank-Local Curtency
Cash in Zank-L Currency, Curment Acesurt
Lash In Bark-LCarrency, Cuvrant Account (SHSWR)

Traasury/Agancy Cash Accounts
Cash- Modlfled Disbursernent Systam (MDS), Regular

Recefvables

Loans and Receivable Accounts
Aczounts Recaivakle

Allowance for |mpairmentz-Lasn Recelvables-Othars
Pt Walys

Loans Receivable Others
Allwance for Irmpairment-Loan Receivables-Othears
Met value

Cither Recelvabies
Due from Cficers and Employees

Inwentary Held for Consumptian
Crrher Supplies and Materia's Inventany

Other Qurrant Agzsets

Advanes:
Advancas for Payrall

0149 Nie

2B1089,152.00 ¢ 78,377.569.54
{2,278,991.50) 1127,692.63)
(1,278,991.50] 138,640,000
0.00 10,247.37
277,381,858.44 T8,505,262.17
277.226,514.30 78,345 467 57
155,254.05 159,754 60
5,886,275.07 0.00
5,486,275.07 b.oo
18,154,493.87 26,685, 678,10
15,942,149 31 34,473,333.54
26,114,513 50 22,095,912,54

112,466,907 £9) =
13,647 605.81 22,059,912 54
342187000 3,571,300,00
(1,137,526.50) {1,147,555.00]
2,254,543.50 2,373,421.00
2,212,344.56 2,212 34456
2,213,344.56 2,217,384.55
235, 000.80 0.00
335,000.50 0.00
%,001,691,44 7.685,859.55
242,000.00 §,205,330.00
2432,000.00 5,205,330.00




DON HONORIOQ VENTURA STATE UNIVERSITY
Villa de Bacolor, Pampanga

DETAILED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
as of Decernbar 31, 2019

(iwith Comparative Figures for (¥, 2018}

19 2018
Propaymentz 6,191,451,54 637 275.89
Advanges to Cantractors 6,191 45164 53727589
Deposits 1,588,239.80 847,253.70
Suaranty Deposits 1,588 239,50 &47,253.70
Takal Current Assats 308,500,333.12 112 753,107.23
Mon-Current Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment _ 1,347,012 356.26 1,163,273 530.76
Land 2,310,750.00 2,310,750.00
Lznd 2,310,750.00 2,310,750.00
Land Impravermants 43,085,366.93 45.649,636.651
Other Land Improvements 39013701 61 B4,168,805.61
Accumulated Depreciation- Cther Land Improveserts (45038 424 55) {33,519,155.00)
fuet Vailwe 43,585 365,93 A5 BA0, 636, 61
Infrastracturs Assets 15,023,573.44 16,693 837,00
Water Supply Systems 465,000.00 466,000.00
Accumulated Dapreciation Water Supply Systerms 137.453,17) 113,180.17!
Met Folye 408,540,823 45281093
Powwer Suppiy Systems 3.026.872.00 302687200
Accumulated Depreciation-Powsr supply Systerms (BL5 BTH, &0 |535,173 54)
Net Value 2,115.995.5:2 2,487 BOR 16
Communication Natworks 14,203,092.61 14,203,085 61
Accumulated Depreelst lan-Commmunication Networks (1,799,058, 440) {449, 754, G00)
Net Valus 1240403431 13753,328.01




DON HONORIO VENTURA STATE UNIVERSITY

Villa de Bacalar, Pampanga

DETAILED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

as of December 31, 2015
fwilth Comporotive Figures for O Y. 2018/

Buildings and Other Structures

Buildings
Aczumulated Dapreciation-Bulidings
Rk alya

5chood Buildings
Accumulated Degrecation-Schoo! Buddings
et Worlue

Hospital and Health Canters
Accumnulzted Depraciation-Hospizal and Health Canters
Met Value

Other Structuras
Aczurmnulated Depreciaticr-Other Structurnes
MNer Volus=

Machinery and Equipment

Office Equipment
Accurnulatad Depresiation-0fice Equipmant
Mer alus

Irformation and Communication Tachnolagy Equiprnent
Accurnulated Depreciation-1CT Equipmant
Net o fye

Cammunication Equiprment
Accumnulated Depraciation-Communication Equipment
het Yalve

Medical Egulpmeant
Accumulated Deprecistion-Medica’ Equipmant
et Voiue

Sports Eguiprnant
Accurmnulated Deprecistion-Sports Equipmans
Mt Vo lue

2019 2018

BE3.TI7.03B.38 23a949 74661
25,202 239,33 65,562,23%.33
(13,801,315,55] (11,721.152.33)
__ 51,580,925.58 53,661,087.01
&58 31E,536.07 637,188,347 .05
(115,101,522 48! 145, 7E5,089.33)
542, 217,013,58 S41.404,457 72
B.560, 261,00 8,560,261.00
(408,612.39) {135,527.45)

B, 153,648 62 8424 72354

202 Xa% 18795 253,708 535,495
(30,507, 732.44) {22,.449,107.61)

_ I1,77545051 231,453,478.39
_ 67,539,528.06 230,989,145.35
158,143 203.57 15,014,5328.27
(11,778,817 .54 i9.747.130.14)
7.363,385.03 5,267 609,53

111 k85 43527 0,280 58542
{20,635,472,42) (22,319,518,08|
1,628 96285 57,561,168.34
5,568,733.30 5,588 73330
{8,004,777 62 {3,568,326.91)
1A73,055.68 2000 405 39
333,800.00 333,800,00
[180,458.24) (148 Bra14)
153,301.76 185,170.86
519,853.00 424,852,00
(98,301,59) {50,912.73)
421,548.31 443,932,327




DON HONORIO VENTURA STATE UNIVERSITY
Willa de Bacolor, Fampanga

DETAILED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

ai of December 31, 2019
fwith Carmparative Figores for 0¥, 2018)

13 ama
Technical and Szientific Equipment 85 273,560.00 0,431 860,00
Accurnulatad Depeeelation Tachnical & Sciantifc Equipment [29,247,840,54) (21,325,384 58]
Met Unire 85,424 619.46 39,103,475.42
Cther Machinery and Equipment 175,114 43¢ 62 173,763 807 54
Accumulated Deprecition-Other Machinery & Equiprnert {53,540 742.65) {47.738,471.30)
et Valie 111,173, 755.97 126,025,336.24
Transportation Equipreent B, 156,645.33 6,590,857.92
M otar vehicles 20,103,153 59 16,695 353,99
Accumulated Depreciaton-Mator Ve hicles (11,246,508.06) 110,304,485 47)
it Value 8,155 64533 5500,857.92
Furniture, Flxtures and Books 11,126,964.28 8,369 877.16
Furniture ard Fistures 2134 81982 6,840, 450,22
Azcurnulated Depreciation-Fumniture and Fixtures [, 460,505.52) 11.724,589.20)
et Walue 674,222,580 5,115,891.02
Looks 13,334 577 50 4 508,041 00
Accumuleted Depiecialion-sonks {2.881,836.12) (1,255,554 58]
fiet Valur 10,452,741.38 3,253,986.14
Constructlon in Prograss 128,042 485 34 17,718,675.11
Construction In Pragress-Land Improvements .00 0.0

Conatruction in Progress-Buikdings and Other Seructyres

L2504, 459,84

Intangible Assets 1,287,675.20
Intargible Assets

Cormpuber Seftware 1.287,673.26

Accumclated AmortizationCom puter Scftware 0,3

et Walne 1,287 657026

Total Mon-Currant Assets 1,348 300,035.52

Total Assets 1,656,800,373.54

17,719,679.11

795,760.26

TEE TR 76
.00
_7e5,760.28

 1,164,068,291.02

_ 1,276,822,398.25




DON HONORIO VENTURA STATE UNIVERSITY
Villz de Bacalar, Pampanga

DETAILED STATEMENT OF FINANCLAL POSITION

as of Decamber 31, 2019

{with Comparative Fiqures for ¥, 2018)

LIABILITIES
Current Liablitias
Financial Liabiitles
Payables

Accounts Pavahle

Cthar Payatles

Inter-Agency Payables

Duz ks IR

e o 5515

D to PAG - IRIG
Due to PHILHEALTH
Due to M&GAS

Due o LG

Trust Liabillties

Trust Lighiklies

Deferred Credits/Unearned Incorme

Other Deferred Credits

Total Currant Liaklities
Non=-Current Liahlities

Total Liabilitias

Total Assets Less Total Liabililities

2013 2018
44,639,114.08  23,794,102.47
. 7330388134 5,903,176.38
23,503,831.34 C.903,176,33
21,135 23269 17,B90,925.09
17,673,149.09 6,445,175.73
et 228,15 2,379,652.05
46,359.34 (5,350 82)
1,665.84 0.00
0.00 0.00
E,381,184.90 4,070,843.50
2 380,710.86 .00
4726537056 7.890,285,43
4,726,370.56 7,850,285 43
35,493 456,59 21,417,673.94
2945345629 21 417,673,531
52,532,090.37 59,347,237.57
0.00 0.0g
52,532,090.37 59,547,237.57

1,568,268,283.27

1,117 275, 16068




DON HONORIO VENTURA STATE UNIVERSITY
Viila de Bacolor, Pampanga

DETAILED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
a2 ot Decembear 312019
fwith Camparative Figures for &7, 28]

20139 2018
MET ASSETS/ECHLITY
Accursulated Susplus/f{Daficit) 1554, 268 783,27 1,717,275, 160.E3
Total Net Assets/Egquity P _ 1564068 283,27 &  1.217,275160.68

Preparsd by: Certifind Corrace:

‘ r
ﬂmj 1"". 1 ..-.I—
& BAANUEL ] GUINTL

in. Cficar v un¥nt Y

SUC Prasidant (I




DON HONORIO VENTURA STATE UNIVERSITY
Vilia de Baelor, Parnpanga

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE
for the year ended Decamber 21, 2015
{with Comparative Figures for €Y. 2015)

MNote 2019 2018

Revenue

Aervice ared Businez: lncoma 17 P 433167001 » 105,554,9;—-_4.*:@

Toty Revenue 42,331,670.01 203,554,954.93
Less: Current Operating Expensas

Fatzanne| Servicas 18 A35474 017,85 303 F7FL 587,22

Mvfalrtanance and Qther Ooerating Sxpenses 13 12047831770 128 32328977

Nan-Cash Experses 20 133920812 B2,283,060.50

Total Current Operating Expenses _ 95629158467 49337703749
surplus/{Deficit) from Current Operations {513,959, 874.66) (289,822 D82 56)

Met Financial AssistanceSubsidy 21 710,437 544 36 420,502,560.71
Surplus/{Deficit) for the Pedod ] 1596472 669.70 P 130,680 478,15
Preparsd by Certifi=d Carrer:t' Motzy by: "\.

A
jI AL MAMNEL P. GLINTL EM .
Admin. Officer 1V ountant I8 alT President 111

Fhit statement shawid be regd in COTUNCHEN Wwith the acoomponping notas.




DON HOMORIO VENTURA STATE UMNIVERSITY
Willa e Bacolor, Fampanga

DETAILED STATEMENT OF FINAMNCIAL PERFORMANCE
for the yaar ended Detember 31, 2019
(with Companmtose (igures for &Y, 2014)

2013 2018
Revenus
Service and Business Incorne
Service Income -] 2,935,174.46 » 11,016,211.29
Aepistration Fes B4.2,165.00 102537000
Clearance and Cartification Fees 1.234,520,00 1.054,320.00
Verification and Authentication Fess A3, 620.00 26, 750.00
Finas and Feraltias-S2nvice Incoma 183 5EE 05 42 0E5.47
Chther Siervica Incorme 911 31050 BA55 685.82
Business income _ 36,396,495.55 192,538,743.64
School Fegs 37,051,074,73 1E5411 34015
Seminar/Training Faas 115, 205.00 4,628 BE7.50)
Rent/Leasg Income 056, 190,45 923,673,329
Income from Hostels/Darmitories & Other Like Facilibes 359,750.00 214, 408,00
Interast Incarme 169332 87 215,306,245
Fines and Panaltles-Business Income 13,100,080 19,995.00
Other Busimsess lncome 73128450 1,125 691,25
Tkl Revenue 42,331 670.01 ME.EH,EE'IEE;!
Legs: Current Operating Expensas
Parsonmel Services
Salaries and Wages __232.437.331.06 _ 212.200,5964.19

Salaries and Wagss=Regular
Zalares and Wages-Casual/Contractual

Other Compensation

Parsonnel Emgloyen Relief Allowance (PERA]
Representation Allowanca
Transportation Allowanes
Clathing/Liniform Allawance
Subsistence Allowance
Laurnd ry Adlowranes

Hormsraria

Hazard Pay

Chertrrre Might Pay

Year End Bonus

Cash Gt

Orher Gonuses and Allowances

173,304,512 80
59,132 868 26

71,566, 200.93
5,308,045 37
1,230,000.00
1,230,000.00
2, 3EE,000,50

£3.175.00
8,614,580
316,906.00
412,727.07
7636, 206, 90

23,530,008, 30
2007 25060

2257285755

15%,334,592.33
S6,B66,3171.56

_ 54,972,015.46

4,455618,13
1,568,125.00
1,219,115,00
2220 000.00
Te921.18

15, 968.07
2,722.405.76
490, 118,08
4.558,191 54
1066d d67 BD
1783,500,00
31,137,385.52



LHON HONORIO VENTURA STATE UNIVERSITY

Willa de Bacolor, Pempanga

DETAILED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE
fior the yaar ended Decomber 31, 2019

(with Comparateee {igures for £ ¥, 2018

Personnel Benefit Contributions
Ratirament and Life insurance Premisms
Fag-IBlG Contribution
hilkealth Cansribution
Employass Compessation [hsurance Premiurms

Oither Persanne| Banafits

Terminal Leave Banefits
Cher Personnel Banefits

Total Personnel Services

Maintgriance and Other Operating Expenses

Travellng Exparises

Travaling Expansac<Local
Traveling Experses-Foraian

Training and Scholarship Enpenses
Traiming Expansas
Scholarship/Grants Fxpen tes

Supplies and Materials Expenses
Cfflce Supplies Expanses
Accauntable Forms Expenses
Feod Suppfies Expenses
Crugs and Medicines Expenses
Medical, Dantal & Labaratory Supplies Expermes
Fuei, Ol and Lybricants Exganses
semi-Expendas'e Machinery snd Equipment Fxpenszas
Sern-Expendable Fumiture, Fictures and Books Expenses
Other Suppdies and Materials Expanses

Uibilities Exppnigag

Water Expenses
Electricity Expenses

L12330,620.77

2019 2018
2384137164 20,353,792.72
20,504,932.80 17,451 111.73
E56,500.00 573,000.00
4,021,430.01 1,784,045 .43
RSE 458,73 233585055
7.628 464,16 5,284,954.85
803,975.99 2,081,213 36
G.724,437.17 3,203,741.49
335.474,017.85 302,771,687.22
2035323.11 1,562,371.06
1454 108,38 1,110,836.43
581,214.73 451, 534,53
4,633,561.00 18,007,373.03
3,353,050.47 5.577.768.00
1,286,510 53 13,44%,611.03
21,838.076.22 23,976,266.02
234,829 .40 533401.50
A50,000.00 42,225.00
4,245 245,04 3.0a5,722,72
C.on 970,214.50
477,326.98 292,057.00
£54,940,53 TI5,874.03
221, 203,20 341855358
.00 608,000,00
15,425,820.17 13,286,002 69
17,125, 156,28 16,119,895.28
4,594 535,51 5.108,002.57

11,011, 532,61




DON HONORIO VENTLURA STATE UNIVERSITY
Vill2 de Bacolor, Pampanga

DETAILED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE
tor the year ended Decambar 31, 2019

fith Comparative Figures for C ¥ 2018)

2019 2018
Communication Expenses 1,389,540.7% 2,358,870.72
Talaphone Expanze: 5156300 723,135,562
Internet Subscription Expenses L3zee7rTn 1,536,735,20
AuwrardsRewards and Prizes 5,823 ,485.55 4,011,416.57
Aowards/Rewards Expe nses 5E73 48005 4,011,415.67
Confldestial, Intelligents and Extrasrdinary Exgenses 152 329,00 288,173.94
Extraordinany and Miscellaneows Expenses 158 335.00 288 17294
Prefessional Services 50,B06,659.52  24,513,303.67
Consultancy Services 8308, 350.00 59000000
Qther Professional Services 49,098 09 57 23,933 30387
General Services 9,501,135,29 10,445,141.21
Janitona’ Services 1,457 444 09 0.0
Facurity services 3.279,007.25 4472 57745
Cbner General Sorvices d, 764,093 a8 5,072453.26
Repalrs and Maintenancs 3,694.11202  10093,054.74
Repairs and Malntsnance-Land Impreverneats Q.00 .00
Repairs ang Mainteaiue-nrastriciurs Ggzats 000 244, 741.50
Rapairs and Maintenhance-Bauildings and Other Stroctures 4,437 600.06 E,541,115.60
Repairs and Maintenaree-Machinery and Equipment €58, 248,29 E15,687.28
Repairs and Maintenarce-Transportation Equipment 593.263.08 391,506.30
Taxes, Insurance Pramiums end Other Eses 4,447 ,350,11 6,605, 309.04
Taxes, Dutizs and Licenses Age,511.58 EF0616.50
Fidelity Bond Fremiurms 1495 375.00 19E,434,59
Irsurance Expenses 1957 473.23 5,740 25r 75
Labar and Wages 245,465.00 363,779.99
Labor and 'Wages 246 465 00 38322085




DON HONORIO VENTURA STATE UNIVERSITY

Vilia e Bacolor, Pampanga

DETAILED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE
feor the year ended December 31, 2015

fwith Camparative Digures for &Y, 2018}

2013 018
Dther Maintenance and Operating Expanses 5,131,650.41 3,0432,878.50
Advertizing Expenses 21,400.00 &3 063,60
Prirtirg and Pubdication Expenses 35 804 74 17 280,00
Representation Expensas 1,B51 892 25 E,767,570,64
Rent/Leass Fxpenses 248 807 .00 37.800,00
Memkerchip Dues and Cantributions to Organizations 1,797.933.42 2,458 Moz 08
Subscnpticn Expenseas 340,2732.00 122 343 28
Conations .00 1 000,00
Other Mainterance and Operating Cvaensas 99,800, 00 D.04
Total Maintenance and Other Operating Expenses 129,478,317.70 _ 1X8.322.289.77
Mon-Cash Expenses
Depraciation TEB72,301.43 B2 M 3,064.50
Depreciation-Lang [mprove rment 5,309,733.68 5.4d6,443.77
Oe preciation- nfrastructure Assets 1,670,263.56 TiDER3 ES

De preclation-Building and Cther Structures
Depreciatlon-kachinery and Fouipment

0,327 454,15
35,580,938, 62

23 G3E,605 70
23,330,483.00

De preciation-Transportation Equiprrent 1,84%,012.53 1726858 78
D preciatian-Furnituse, Fletures and Books 2,352,336.73 1,400,875 54
Irmpairrmant Logs J._E_,AEE;HI_?;E_EI' 0,00
Impairmant Loss-Loans ard Aec=ivabies 12 465 007,59 0.0
Total Mon-Cash Expanses 51,339,200.12 _ B2,283,080.50
Current Dperating Expenses 555,191, 544 67 453,377,037.49
Surplus/|Deficit] from Current Cparations (513,559, 874.66) [2E0,B22 083 5G]
Financlal Assfstance fSubsidy from NGAsS
Suisidy from Mational Governmant 376,197, 179,35 420,502 560,71
Subsigy from Other National Governmen: Agencles 334,235,415.00 C.00
Total Financial/Subsidy from NGAS 710,432,544.36 420.502,560.71
Surplus/(Deficit) far the Perlod 196,47 F,668.70 130,580,478.15




DON HONORIO VENTURA STATE UNIVERSITY

Vil de Bacolor, Pampangs

DETAILED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE
for the year ended December 31, 2019

(with Comparative Figures for C.¥. 2018)

Pragared by Certified Corract:

{ ‘k ] .ﬂ.t‘
JOF A, MANLIEL \ﬁ- P. GLINTU
in. Offizar 1Y C nt |%




DON HONORIO VENTURA STATE UNIVERSITY
Villa de Bacolor, Pampanga

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS/EQLITY
for the vear ended Decembar 31, 2049
with Comparative Figures for C.Y. 2018)

Note 2019 2018
Balance at Janyary 1 #  1217.275150.68 #  1,096,373,385.53
Pricr Pericsd Adjusbments 51 150,520,452.89 (9,778, 703.00)
Restated balance 1,367,795,613.57 1,086,594,682.53
Changes in Net Assets/ Equity for the Calendar Year
Surplus for the percd 195.#?2.655.?@ 430,680,478.15
Total recognized revenue and expense for the period 196 472 665,70 130,680,47E.15
Balance at December 31 # 156426K283.27 » 1,217,275,160.68
Prepared by L_F-r'rﬂH r‘-nrnr-e:t- Moted by
S gnsced
Jor & MANUEL JASERH P. GUIMNTU ENRICIUE G. BA
Aciiiin, CHficer IV oUrtant 1V SUC Prasident 111

Tnis statement should be read in conjunclicn with Mg accompainpmy noles.




DON HONORIO VENTURA STATE UNIVERSITY
Villa de Bacolor, Pampanga

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
far the year ended December 31, 2019
fwith Compovative Figures for CY. 2018)

Cash Flows from Qperating Activities
Cash inflows

Receipt of Natice of Cash Alocation
Callactior of Incames/Reven ies
Receipt of Asslstance and Subsudy fram Other MG As,
LEUs and S0CCs
Collection of Receivablies
Recsinl of Trust Liablilithes
Ciher Recelpts
Adjustments

Total Cash Inflows

Cash Dutflows
Ramittance to Natianal Treasury
Payment of Jperating Expenzes
Grant of Cash Advances
Fayment of Prior Year's Accounts Payzbie
Remittance of Fersanne! Benefit Contributizns and
Mandatory Deductions
Qther Disbursements
Adjustrmeanss

Total Cash Dutfiows
Met Cazh Provided by (Used In) Operating Activities
Cash Flaws from investing Activities
Cash Qutflows
Purchase/Construction of Property, Blart and Equipmens

Total Cash mflows

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activitles

2019

435 957 0100 #

439 232, 144.00

5454271842

7G,651,376.17
137,472 037.63

6.219,219 800.05

457,318,732.96

253,707 150.£8

41,049,882 13 156,744 178,38
334,335,415.00 0.00
1,466,159.12 3,853,945.05
21,502,981.20 43,007,150.00
191,997,382.91 £,539,341.55
339,001.65 137.586.71
1,086,538,623.01 693,914,345.68
7.401,553.84 423 785.03
354,405,879 83 335 661 542 66
2365,400.00 5,305,330,00
4,509,924 15 14,285 543 81

53,292 4911.34

85,785,712.40
40,507,082.50

534, 161,724.24

153,752,621.44

317,289,560.71

253,707,150.49

[253,707,150.49)

317,289,960.71

(317,289,960.71)




DON HONORIO VENTLRA STATE UNIVERSITY
Villa de Bacolor, Pampanga

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
for the year ended Cecarrher 31, 2019
{with Comparative Figures for €.¥. 20148)

2019
Increase [Decrease) In Cash and Cash Eguivalents 203,611,562.47
Add: Cash Balance - Beginning, lanuary 1 78,377,560.54
Ending Ealance = of December 31 ® 22198015201 &
Preparec by: Certifed Correct: Moted by;

¢ - L
il ek
JOY A, MANUEL | HIi P. GLINTL "
min. Officer iy Lant I SUC Presicent il

2012

[157,537,339.27)
HE,BH,EDE.SI

 78,377,560.54




DON HONORIO VENTURA STATE UNIVERSITY

Villa de Bacolor, Pampanga

DETAILED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
for the year ended December 31, 2019
fwith Camparative Figures for C Y. 2018)

Cash Flows From Operating Activitles
Cash Inflows
Recalnt of Motice of Cash Allacation
Receipt of Metice of Cash Allacation
o' lection of Income/Revenues
Collection of sarvice and business income
Receipt of Assistance and Subsidy fram Other NGAs,
LEUs and GOCC
Suosidy from Cther Natiora| Governmen: Agencics
Colection of Receivables
Colzction of loars and recalyables
Recsipt of Trust Llahlilities
Collection of other trust racelpts
zher Receipts
Refurd of cwarpayment of Maintenance and Other
Operating Expenses
Other Miscellaneous Receipt

Ad]ustments
Hestoration of cash far stele chedks

Taotal Cash indlow

Cash Dutflows
Remillance to National Treasury
Fayment of Operating Expensas
Fayrnent of persannel sanvices
Fayment of maintence and cther operzting expenses
Liguidation of cazh advances granted during the year
Replerlshment of Pecty Czch
Grant af Cach Advance
Advances far Payresl|
Payment of Priar Year's Accounts Pavable
Payment of prier vear's accounts payable
Remittance of Persanne| Benefit Contributions and
Mandatory Deductions
Aemittance of takes withheld not covered by KA
Remittance of G515/ Pag-1BIG/Phithealth

2019

495,957 B01.00 &

41,045,882.13

334,235.415.00

1,486,159.12

21,502,981.20

35,045,599

191,956,336.92

339,001.85

1,086,538 623.01

7.A01,553.89
241 580,602 28
110,980,503 &3
1,214,561.71
H20212.11
25640000
4,509,924.15

21,797,914.93
33,249,803.50

018

438,737, 144,00

199,744 172 26

000

3,B53,. 845,05

42,007,150.00

24,457 51

8.314,883 65

137.586.71

693,914,345 68

432,785.03

215 658,570.71
100 527,387,095
4,008,254.04
168,125,585
6,205, 330,00
14,285 54891

22475, 185,62
30815721572




DON HONORIO VENTURA STATE UNIVERSITY
Villa de Bacolor, Pampanga

DETAILED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
tar the year ended December 31, 2019
fwith Comparative Figures for CF. 2618)

Ciner Disbursements

Cther riscellaneaus diburserments
Adjustrents

Reversal eof unutilized NCA

Total Cazh Ouwtflan:

Net Cash Pravided by [Used In) Operating Acthvities

Cash Flows From Investing Activities
Cash Cutflows
Furchase/Construction of Property, Plant and Eguip:ment

Furchase of machinery and squipment

Advances to Contractons

Constrection in prograss

Payment of grior year's accounts payable for the
eanstruction of property, plant énd egquipment

Total Cash Dutflows

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities

Total Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating and Investing
Activities

Add: Cash Balance, Beginning lanuary 1

Cash Balance, Ending December 31

Praperss by r‘|Fl:|:| Cofmect:

» fiaind

1oy AL MANLUEL P. GUINTL

in. Officer by colintart |V

P

2013 2018

70,651,376.17 85,785,712.40
137,472,03/.68 40507,083.90
629,219, 850,05 534,161,724.24
457,318,732.96 158,752,621.44
79,657,514.19 £9,377,673.34
32,848,795.59 17,828,197 596
140,812 484 51 216,377,948.78
3%1,355.90 24,006,140.63
253,707,150.49 317,289,960.71

{253.707.150.49) {317 289,960.71)

203,611,582 47 {157,537,339.27)

78,377,569.54 235,914,908 81

281,989,152.01 F 78,377,569.54
Nntgl:l iy "%

TORKING,
SUC President I




DON HONORIO VENTURA STATE UNIVERSITY
Villa de Bacolor, Pampanga

STATEMENT OF COMPARISON OF BUDGET AND ACTUAL AMOUNTS

REGULAR AGENCY FUND {FUND 101)
for the year ended December 31, 2019

Budgeted Amounts Actual Amounts on Difference Einal

Original Final Comparabie Basls Budget and Actual
Receipts
Assistance and Subsidy P oon # ool # ann # 0.0
Total Recaipts 0.00 000 000 0.00
Payments
Parsanzl Senvices 274507, 357.00 274,507, 357.00 274,507 064,05 2REO5
it OOE 33,448,000.00 33,448,000.00 33,446,685 .04 1,314.08
Capital/ Equlpment CHatlay 207 50000000 207 500,000.00 152240, 77970 55,259,220.30
Total Payments 515,455,357.00  515,455,357.00 460,194,532.79 55,260,824.21

Met Receipts [Payments) o {515,455,357.00) # {515,455,357.00} p {450,194,522.79) (55,260,824.21)

Admin, Asst V| Supervising Admin, Officer

N

Prepa .' Cg:‘ﬁﬁ:j rrect: Certified Correct;

Na?ﬁ = i E NGa'w L

CHARITO M. LAYAG MARIA [DURDES ¥. VALDES \@Hﬁﬂ GUINTL .EEID!JE_L;_;,
n I



Da HONORIO VENTURA STATE UHW&H’T
Villa de Bacolor, Pampanga

STATEMENT OF COMPARISON OF BUDGET AND ACTUAL AMOUNTS
INTERNALLY GENERATED INCOME {FUND 154)

Receipts

Services and Business Income  #

Aisislance and Subsidy

Total Receipts

Payments

Fersonal Soirvices

MOOE

Capitalf Equiprmaent Outlay

Total Payments

Net Recaipts (Payments)

for the year ended December 31, 2019

Budgetad Amounts

Criginal

F23,249,198.41 &

Final

B99,503,073.49 #

Actual Amounts on
Comparable Basis

42 741,154,30 P
334,235,415.00

Difference Final
Budget and Actual

657,661,719,19
{334,235, 415.00)

723,249,198.41 §99,903,073.49 376,476,569,30 323,426,504,19
70,247,620.00 64.431,495.00 £1,580,630.42 2,850,864.58
145,378,550.00 165,132,756.42 102,061, 880.62 £3,070,866.50
447,100,197 .00 470,338 822.07 261,963,739.95 208,375,082.12
663,726,397.00 639.903,073.49 425,606,255.99 Z74,296,813.50

1:r 50,522,801.41 B - P (49,129,690.60) # 49,129,690,69

A

Mote: Recelpts for Sudgeted amounts include the g as of Dec. 31,2013

Bep. Balance
Est. Accounes Recsivable
arcounls Payakble

Prepared by:
R il

JE [ oM
Indtructor £

57,451,256, 78
372,071,471 94

(62,261,572.23)

URDES 7. VALDES
ifing Adrin. Cfficer

Cerfifi CDJ'[.E:ES
] ﬁI%“I". Gl
tand |V

resident 111




DON HONORIO VENTURA STATE LINIVERSITY
Villa de Bacolor, Pampanga

POST-CLOSING TRIAL BALANCE
asaf December 31, 2015
fwith Comporative Figures for Y, 2018/

ACCOUNTTITLE Account 019 2018
Code Debit Credn Debi Credit
Cash Collecting Officer 10251010 41,278 951, 50! |138,540.00)
Peity Cach 10201020 0,00 10,547.37
Cash T'x Remitmance Sdylce 101 LMy {000
Cmsh in Hank-L/ Currency, Durrent Accoens 101 CEA L 277,136,:14,249 78,345 467 5
Cash in Bark-L/Currency, Turresit Aceouns (SHEVP) 101 e 155,254,605 159 o [
Uasle-FremsuryfAgenoy Deposit, Regular 101 4010 {1, 01,01
Cashelsdilfied Dishursrment System (MDS) |, Hegular 109 P50 & BES 207 0.0
Cash-headilied Dishurssment System (MES) 1, kenulss | A0iodnan 0.0 L1
Arriaunls Receivablos 10mno | 25,114 51340 12,08851254
Allcwanes for Impairmant-Ageaunt Aocoivables a1 12 486 507,80
Loan Recuivables-Cithors Laadisn I A3 EP000 3,521, 30500
Allmwarce far Bnpairrmant-Laan Recehablescchars sDiE EEH 1,137 324.50 1,147 BER (0
Cue fram Dificers & Fmoaloyess 133Gz 2,412,349 55 121234455
Cfflce Supplies Invertory 10d0di11x 0L EHy L0
Crthar Supplées and Materials Bireniory 10 iy 335,000,540 0,00
land 10502045 2. 330,754, 2310 780.00
Smner Land Imiprovement L0005 BDDLE 7] EL B 168 BI5. 07
Do, Depnc-Lakd impravement 1 ay A% 018,424 h5 ZE519.164.06
|Watar Suppiy Systems ABGHA040 ABS 00,00 S5, 0000 |
e, Bopn-Water Supsly Systems 10603047 5745517 1318917
Fowwar Sunply Systems il PR E e 3026 &7 0m 3 020,872.00
Ace. Depn ~Power Supply Sestams 10602051 B15. 074 R e e
Cammunicecon Natwnrhs 106050 14,202,092,61 14,2005 09 i1
Apr_ Degr -Cemmunication Melwarks BRLTRET oy 1,795 053 411 A4, TEd Gk
fuildings LG 04030 a5.382.219.24 a5 381 239 3%
Ancumulatad Deorecatian Bulldings L0011 14,801, 313,65 11,721,.152.52
chenl Buidings 10604020 RaB,318,536.07 R4, 168,347.05 |
Jhecumalated Depieciation=Schand Barilclrg 10604021 116,101, 53245 oL FRAARI.AR
Fospina | and Haalk L& nters 10604030 H5A0261.00 HAMEIEL.03
Accurnuleted Depraclation-Houpital & Health Casters 1OLLAMET 400:617.39 135 54798
Uther Strie furss T ] BRI, 153 18295 253, 708,585,855
Avoarnulated apraciativn-Other Soctres 10604301 30,507,734 21,248,107 67
CHfie Equipment A0k 15,143 20 a7 15.014,529.97
Accumiiated Deprociatan-0llice Equipment | dtsesaan 11773, 81754 1 747.130.14
Informatien and Communication Teshinulogy Eguipt. 1035030 | 111 .2EE435.27 AR IEDZEG A2
Aecumulzted Daprecialion-ICT Fquepment 10605031 L5530 472 42 | £2,01% 518,08
|Comerunicalion Fquinmeant 1AEA5070 5LuH 3330 5,568, /3430 |
Accurnuleied Depreclation-Cammunication Fquiprant | JGEQSHAT 1064, 777,62 356832651
Madieai Epuipment ST 333, 600,00 333,800.00
fizcamulated Cepreciation-edical Squipment 1nE0s111 TR0 458,24 140,677 11
Sparts Cquipment 1IEE130 Eiguc2.00 A8L 853 00
Sccurnulated Degrecatian-Sanms Dquinment 10605131 9B, 305364 50,912,713
Technical ane Sciemtilic Couipmient 10605140
4 33 R0 S0,447_BROLDO
Sub-1otal L4679, P01 1005 | T A12100.92 | L5307, 3508540,85 206, 141,438.33




DON HONORIQ VENTURA STATE UNIVERSITY
Willa de Bzcalor, Pampanga

POST-CLOSING TRIAL BALANCE
asaf December 32, 2019
(with Comparative Figuses for € ¥, 2018)
ACCOUNTTITLE ks ok 2018 ’
Code Dbt Credit Diabit Credit
Balance Forwardad LETOT19098 | 26791210092 | 1,337.350850.88 | 20639343893
Azcumulatad Degraciation Technical & Scentific Fps, | 10505141 J9,R4 7 940,54 213,384 58
Cahier Maclinery ard fquimmant 1060599 175,114 A5G 173,763 B07 54
Acc. Depn.-Cither Machinary and Eguipment 10605950 62,40, 71265 48, /48.4T1.30
h.l'lnl.-ur Vehicles 10606010 2,108,153 .39 16,545 383 30
Arc.Depn.-fotor Vehickes 10616011 | 17,945,505.06 10,104 4554}
1Furn+:urir amd Fixlures LIsaT0L0 4,144,815 82 8404802
Accumulated P preciation Furmitue ard Fistures 1o60Foll L ERL505 52 1,724 583,20
Boaks LOBOFOZD 12,334,577.50 4,509.341.00
Accamulated Depreciation-Boeks 1060701 1 2.8BLAIE 17 1,755,954.86
Canstruziian in Progress-Lasd mpeorements 1069l R Q.02
Canstruction in Progres=duildings aid Other Stracs. 10510030 129,142 183,84 1771967911
Lompaier Saflware 108000 1,287,671 795 760.26
| hccumudstan Amersization. Compsite Sathware 10602021 000 0.oo |
! fedvanes for Fayrall 19901020 £42,300.00 6,705,330,00
Advarczs o Conbraclom 19822010 b 11 45164 537,275.89
Guaranty Dapns|ts 19903020 1,585,239.80 #40,253.70
Accaunts Pavabie 2al0101e £3,503,681.34 5,%14,176,38
Doue ta BIF 20201010 5,854,220,1% 2,3749.692.05
Drae o GE515 20201030 A6, 354,34 (5,2 R3]
Due ko Paglhig 0201010 1,565 B4 .00
Dig= ko Fhilhealth 2001040 0.0 £, 0
Duse Lo Midie SIS0 AAR1L1R1.90 4,070, 843,510
D= to LGl HF0LAT 3,389, F108E |
Trasl Liabilities A40L0L0 4720 4 NEE 7.E00 285 45
[ Qthwer Dasfferad Cradig LT =G ] 25,453 456,65 JL41T 87304
Oither Fayabloc Jenegcan 21,135 24269 17.690,9204008
Avcarnulated Surplusf| Defee) 30101010 1568 B 2R 3T 1217275 16068
ERAND TOTAL 2,025, TH00E.BS | 7,035 700,008 85 | 1585365731 00 1,565,265, 731,99
Frepared by: Ca:h’-ﬁad Carract:
| )
- oK
A PMANLIEL P. GLANTU
tin. Oficer ‘@‘m ant IV




DON HONORIO VENTURA STATE UNIVERSITY
Villa de Basabar, Pampanga

PRE-CLOSING TRIAL BALANCE
a5 of Diecember 31, 2019
[with Comparative Figures for €%, 2015)
Ry
O TRE [ Actount 2018 0iE
Code Debit Cradit Cehit Credst

Cash Collecting Officer 100010 {1,278,991 .50} {138,640 008

Petty Cash 10124020 000 14,547 .37

Tash Tak Memittance Adwice 10AS1aF0 00 0.co

Cashoin Rank-L/Currancy, Durrent &ccouni VA0 ] R B e TA, 345457 57

Cash in Bank-L/Cusrancy, Current dcoeent (SHEVF) 1RGO0 155, 354,05 159, /54 R0
Casl-Tresmsury'Saeney Degiedit, Regular 10434010 a0 ouo

Canl-Madified Lishursomnent Syitem (MDS] L Regular | 10004040 5 EHE GTE.OT (]

cash-rdodifled Cisbursement System (MDS] 1, Begular | L0L04040 0,00 (L]

BrrniinTs Redemables 1AM L0 25,114,513,50 22.099912.54

Alcwancy far Impesirment-Soonunts Receivaile 1A 1246650763

Lan RBecoivables-Diars 10301550 1AZL.ET.00 3.%31,309,00

Alluwanoe far Impairmeni-Loan Teceiabdas-Cthers 1oamigal 1,137326.50 1,147 RER 0
Cuie froen Officers & Employoe 10305000 2.717,314.55 2212344 Sk

LI Suppies Inventary 144510 .00 .00

Crther Supplios and balenals nventarg pliCRistL EELRHHCT] Q.00

Land i E i ] 2,310, 750000 £, 310, =000

Ciher Land Improvement B i ed=l 24,13, 70L6L B4, 168,805 61

er. Dephi-Lasd Impravemsant 10602500 45 005,474,608 48,599, 16%.00
Water Saply Syslerns OO0 45E 00000 466, L0000

e, Depne-Water Supaly Systens LORGINE] 5745517 13,159.17
Porawr Supply =ystams 106a03NEE 1025 87200 .07 A72.00

Arc. Dhepn -Rower SUpEy Syciems 10602051 £15,873.60 539,173 8
Communication Mebworks LOB030G0 14,703,087 51 1£.203,092. 61

Acr. Dapn,-Comunication Mahansos 10ENENEL 1,745 Gud.a0 435, TH4, 6
!Eml:lin-_gﬁ 1oamd 30 65,382 219 13 EL, 382,230,33

Acci b led Depreciatizn-fildings 1ccpdail | 13.801,313.65 [1.721,152.32
Schood Bu idings 10E04020 ELO,21E 516 07 B37. 188,347 .0t

Accumalatid Deprecinticn-Scheal Buildim 10504021 1LE LOL,E2E A 05, TEI,EHE- T
Hospital and Health Cerniers 10EQa0a0 BAEQZGLD0 E.5R0,761.00

accumalaiedd [repreciation Hospilal % Health Centers 1NER031 A, B12.34 135,537.4F
Taher Structures AMe0dean 252, 383 1R2. 05 251, 708,588 5%

Secumulatod Dapraciatian-Cither Struchs ras 1060454t An50T,732.44 22,249,107 61
I Equipment TORISOZD 19,142 so2.57 15,014, %249
| Aecurnulated Dap wdslion-Cffice Egulpment 10HENF 11,77% 81784 074713014
| Fifrenedion end Cammunication Techrology Fquipt, 1060500 111,265,435.27 Hal, 2B ERR. 7

Acoumitated Depregation ICT Faguipment 1N6REDE] 39.GIE AT A2 2122168 518,06
Cuenmunication Equigment 10sG0T0ng 5,565,713.00 G468, TR0

Accumiil#led Depreciation Saranunication Squipment | 10605071 4084, 777 B2 3,568,526.01
ldedical kouenmprt 10605110 33).80000 333, 80000

Agiuanalated Cepreciation-Wedics| Equioment 10605111 1B, 435 24 14867514
Lparts Equipemaat INEO5130 515 49200 AT A5 100

Avcumalated Depreciatiar-sgs Eyaipment G051 31 58,303.59 | 50,%12.73
Technical and Sciantdic FEquipment ML 140 55,272 550.00 &i,331 RECLON

azcumulated Deprecaban-Ternnical & Sdentifc bqpt. | 10605141 20847 540,549 21.326.384.55

Subr-Total 1675751 150,58 FR7TE00ML4G | 1,237 350 E50RR 237 FinEae el




DN HONORID VENTURA STATE UNIVERSITY
Vil e Bacolo, Fampangs

PRE-CLOSING TRIAL BALANCE
a5 of December 32, 2019
(With Comparative Figures for €Y. 2018
ACCOUNT TITLE Accourt 18 18
Code Debit Credit Debit Cradit

Balence Forwarded LEM 5119088 | 207760001496 | 123735005088 | 22771957791

Cther Machinary snd Equigm=nt LEQSEHD 175,114 4516, 52 173,753 RO7.54
A Depn-Other Machinery and Cquipmant 106055 63,940,742 65 47 7/ATLID

MWokor viehlcles FRITE Sk e 0105 155 49 18,605,153 35
At Depn.-Mater Vahicks 1M60e0T 17,5446, 508.06 10,104, 45547

Furnifune and =xby res 1oedatn 3,134,819 82 G A40.430.22
Acctiulated Depreciation- Furniture srd Flxbyres 10637011 2 B0 596 92 3,724,585, 20

{Ueanks 10507 0ED 13,334 57750 4 5ETE, =01 0
Accuriplated Dapraci3tion-Baoks 1bs07oal 4, BH1 RA6, 12 1,15%354.86

Carstrichicn in Progress-Lend improveiments 1be58010 0.00 0.5

Conatrushicn I Progress-Aulings and Oiher Strucs, BRREC] AT 159,047 4R% Bd 17, 719,67911

Tomputer Softwere 10601020 1.287.575.26 95 JEDLPE
Acrcumilated Amartization Comipuler Software 1001021 | .00 .00

Advances for Payal| 1930100 242,001 E.205,230.m)

Adwances fo Camtraciogs 15D B,.191.457.64 B17.275.88

Guaranty Mapsils AHEO0 1.BRR, 279,40 E47. 25370
Aizwunts Payvahle 2 O10 73,505 881,50 590317038
ue 1o BIF: HR20Loin 5,854,220.14 1ET0 D205
e to G55 MFOA0EDE 46,359,74 535082
Coie to Magibiz 202uanan 1,6F5.84 0.
Cie Lo Philhieat 2030700 o0 oo
Dua b NGAs 20201050 R 33118380 4070 840 50

Duo ta LGiks HRALO70 4,389, 71060 0.00 |

Trust Lianllikies 204071000 4,726,370.56 1 BH0255.43
Other Daffared Credits 2050045 45,491 456,59 3141767504
Criter Pavahles Z0r s 21,1315 23089 TT, R, 00 i
Accumalated SurplusdDefict) #101010 1,267,705 613.57 1,08E. 5% 682 55
Registratian Fag LT Tuh Bl LA 16,00 1,023 870K
Clearanoe and Cormificton Foag ANP O Dy 1,714, 530.00 1,054 820.00
erification and Suthenliwtion Foeg AI2D11a | 29,670,00 b, sH000
Fines 300 Penaltiec-Serace Ineoie 40201140 133,558 45 47,085 47
Uthar Rerdcs Imsoma LI AT 1131050 B AGE EgL, B2
Scleol Fees 202010 1505107473 185,410,340.15%
{Seminar Training S AUINPDAD 115,705,000 A 518 BET 50
Fents Lmase Incoms E T R bty oG, 152.95 R ROy
IRGame from Hostels/Darmitaries & Ok, 1ike Tacilities | 4nonsisa 353, 750L00 214,430.00
Interast Inparme . S larled Ty} 169,880 57 215, 30628
Fhies ond Penatbes-Baysness Ingome AOA02FE0 13, 100,00 18,445.00
?Icrthnr BiLsipess Incame AZ O TIHL B4 50 1,125,000 .05
Fabsidy froen Mational Gousrmiment AR 206,197,129 35 420,502,560, 71
swhzidy from Other National Grverminen: Agrnries A0 334,235,415,00 Lin

Saleres ardd ‘Wages Hegular S0ad1o10 173,304 51280 155,134,557 33

Salaries and Wages-Casual fConiracius SO0 NE0 59,132, 860.2F L5, 866,371 86

Persarned Fmplowee Ralief Aflawance (FERA) SO102010 9305, 085,37 8,406,815 13
Sub-Tatal *273,556,525 20 7,582 081,357 1. Tapu33 514,31 | 2,088,712 T65.45




DON HONDRIO VENTURA STATE UNIVERSITY

Villa de Bacolor, Fampanga

PRE-CLOSING TRIAL BALANCE

a5 of December 31, 2018

(with Comperative Figures far Y. 20728)

ACCOUNTTITLE Account n1s nie
{ode Debit Credit Cehit Cradit
Balance Forwarded LITISELIAR | Q50208164357 | 1, 7BG033,51431 | 2,088,743, 7cad8
Represenlation Allsance EGaoraan 1,240,000 00 156812500
Trarsporation A lawance 0102030 1230000, 00 1,219,125.00
CluthingfUnifeem Alawange SO102040 238, 00000 7320, (0000
Jubsiztenca Allcwape S0102 080 63, 175,00 F0,4871.18
Lavndry Mlgwancg Sl oen B ETARD 15, %07
Flamocara SO03 i B16, OOk, 2,02.403.75
Hu curd Fay 5003110 412,727.07 A50,178.06
Oreertime Pay SO20E1AN A B2E 7040 1,558,197.54
Mear End Bonus 50102140 23,890 008, %0 10,564, 467.80
{Cash G SOL02150 2007 250, 0K 1,783 500,00
Other Bonuses and Alawanpss SOLOESs A1 ST HET LY 1,137, 385.92
Retirement 2nd Life bnsurarge Premioms LMD E0S0E, 932 .50 17.461,111,72
Pag-181E Coniribution SDRI3020 BSE, 500,00 54,000 00 |
PralHeadth Condeililive 50003030 AM2LARCOL 1,784 045,43
Frployees Compenzslion Insurance Premiums 50102040 ELH 450,73 SE35E5 uE
larminal |ewas Bonofits E0104man 003,975.99 208121350
Oiher Persapned Benefits L1 DA E.7249,487.10 3,003, 701,49
Teaweling Tapenses- sl SOLR N 1,4%4,108,18 1.110835.43
Irvaclng Expenses-Faralgn S00Edma 581.714.73 451,534 62
Training Bgenwes S0202010 3,353 05047 SATT.TER G0 |
Sehuwiarshin/Grapts Capenses FIR02020 1,286, 510,53 13,4495 511 03
DMlice Supplies Expeye A e 254,550 40 £33 4 50
Acenuntable Forms Fepenses SO2030m 4E0, OO, O 42 225,00
tand Supplies Exgenzas SOZ030%0 4, 2dh a6 5 3,080, 782,72
Crugs and Mediuines Eepensss SR 03370 0.0 470,313,550
hedical, Cental & Laboratory Supplies Cvpenses 0203080 4T RIE TR 203,047 .00
Fue, {4 4 ni Lubricants Fxpenses EN20A0mG fAd, Aan 3 TA5,074.03
Feini-Capendabile Sachinery and Equipmant Expeanses | 5020210 221,703.20 3418 553.5R
scmi-Fupendable Furnfure, Fikture and Bock Faperaes| 50203230 .00 E08, 000, 0
Cither Zupplies and Materiale Foperses SOE0EIN 15,435,429.17% L3285, 002,69
‘Watar Fapenses SOIC40I0 4504 Gae 6] 5 108 00LEY
Electricity Expenses S0704020 1253042077 11,011,822.651
lelephsare Expanses 50205020 GGd, Shaon 772,135.52
Intermet Subscripticn Expensas SOANSOE0 1374,977.749 1,636, 735,20
Lowards/Rewards Fxgersey S0206000 5,813,483, 05 4,011 41667
Extraordinary and Miscallane ous Cepen ses SO I003G 1%E, 389,00 J58,173.04
Corrulbancy Serdras S0E11030 &0,350.00 50K, OO0 1)
Uthar Prafessional Scrdces So3119%0 A9,5098 3005 F3.933 305 67
saniturial Seruiies Sda1z0z0 1,457, 344.0% oo
maourity Services 50242040 3,279,0987,55 4,072 677,495
Uther General Semnices SOZIZDA0 4, 76,095 05 TO72,453,36
Bipaire and Malntenance-land Improvemsnts SO2Eam: .00 C.od
Bzpairs and Mainlenzance-Infrastructare 83k SNFLE630 0.00 244, 741,50
Sish-Trtal 2,58%, 022 340 8L | 3592 0L Ed3.:7 | LocaEsd s8R 2,058,742, 760,44




DON HOMNORIO VENTURA STATE UNIVERSITY
Vila de Bacolor, Pampanga

PRE-CLOSING TRIAL BALANCE
as of December 31, 2018

(with Comparative Figures far C.Y, 2018 !

|
ACCOUNTTTLE Account 2018 | 2018
- Code Deb Credit Debit Cradiz
Balanoa Forwardad LARS ZXIRAT ARG | 350206164252 | 1 060 pses7a Il 2,058,742, 7he a5
Fizgrises and alntenienze-Sutdings and Other Soroec. F02 13040 4,437 50000 Bad1l1956
Repairs and Mainferarce Machinery and Equipment | 50213050 FSR,248 &0 51585778
| Apalrs seid Maintenaice- ransp oaticn Equismert | 50213060 49R,763.08 391,596.20
Taaes, Buties and Legines 15400 30,511,358 ATLGELE. 70
Ficelity Bond Fresniums HF15020 105 37% v 158,134 .59
Inswiance Diponsus H1Lpo3n 38951472 24 5, 740,257,705
Laber aned Wizpns S0216000 245 AR50 LE
fudvertising Espenses 40258040 11,0000 63,0160
Frinling and Publication fspenscs L0EA%0A0 35,894, 74 17,350.00
Fepresentahan Exponzes R L (] 1681 k92 785 L, #EZ.529 64
HenlLeasa Expenses SO294050 246 B0 .00 4T 800,00
Marmharship Dues and Contribiuliune to Organications | 50299060 1.9 035 42 F,ER% T43.98
Subsoriptlen Expenses LEEI907 30,073 .00 122,343.28
Nanations SLFITIED Lo 1,000 00
fther Mantanance and Uperatieg Experses R LT 596 B00.00 oo
Deprecation-Land [mynuwvement 5501020 6,561,255 G0 54406442 77
Cearegation-Infrastrufure Asscks SOS0L0EE L4700, 265,55 739 E53.53
Depreciation-Building and Other Structupes SIS0 50,927,344.75 23,538,605.79
Gepreciation tachineny and Equigpment Siag1080 Ab,5A0 93882 28,330 483,00
Depreciator-Transportatian Equipmend SO5U1050 1,8492,012.59 172G 45878
Deprecatiap-Ferniture, Fistures and 3oaks SOSOLOTH 1362.3%.73 1, A0, 576,59
Irpairment Loks-Luens ane Receivahles HOGENERID 12,465,505 P L]
GRAND TOTAL 2,590,081 693,52 | 2,592,01,643.57 | 2,058 742 Tas.aE 2,058 T4z, 76048
Pregared by Cgti CoiTest-
1
II'\ i w’t
JO & MIAMILIEL 1AM B, GLIRTL
Hnin. C¥fizar IV i%ﬁu%‘m I




DON HONORIQ VENTURA STATE UNIVERSITY
Vilia de Bacaicr, Pampanga

DETAILED STATEMENT CF FINANCIAL POSITION
&5 of Dacember 31, 2015
ALL FUNDS REGULAR INTERMALLY TAUST FUND
AGENCY FUND  GENERATED INCOME
(FUIND 101) {FUND 154) {FUND 184]
ASSETS
Currart Amxseks

Cash and Cash Equivalonts 1-9{].,.5@_5‘.151.'21 5 884,275.07 135,865,143 58 i7,237,133.35

Cash an Hand (1278,8%1.50) (1,278,991 50) i
Cash - Collesting Officars [1,2m,531.50 [LEHa 11,278 951 50 hxd
Cazh In Bank-Lucal Currency __ 77381 8681 .00 240,144, 735.08 37.237.133.36
Cach in Bank-L/Currency, Curvent Acoount 2TT 1661430 il MOL44,TAS0E  37.0E140ma0
Cach in Bank LCurrency, Current Acount (5HEVR 155 234 05 200 il el 155,254.05
Treasuryfagency Cash Aocounts 5886, 275.07 5,886,275.07 0,00 040
Cash- podliled Dishiursemant Swstem (MOS|, Pegular G EAE 2TR.07 5,886,275.07 00 o
Refayablos 18,154 A55.87 Jos3Lar 15,756,538.20 4,327 363.50
Loans and Rectlvable Accounts 15542, 149,31 ] 1364760581  2,284,59350
Accounts Reraakhs 28.114.513.50 ngn 26,114 514 &0 .00
Allowance for mpairmoent Acoounts Hecalvakda 112465, 507.59) nao (12 A8,907 59| 0.00
Fipt olie 13,647 COG.21 Lo 13,647,505 A1 [.1x1
Loans Hecaivable-Dithers 3431 87000 00 {0k AL ETOLID
Bllowansa far Impairent- Loans Receirgdle-Othars LL 13T NG5 J.00 L.oo 11,137,326 50
wer Wmiie 1,734 haz E 00 1.0% 3,248 585 50
Qther Receivabias 2,211,344, 56 70,5317 2, 108,992.39 32 83004
Due From OfFcres and Employees 217,394 5F F0,53k14 ol Do Ll 22,520.00
Inwertories 335 000.20 335,000, B0 L] e,
IFvensary Held far Consumption 335,000.80 335,000, %0 LT [0
cithar Sugplies and fdaterals Inveatory 335 000,50 335,000,850 ouIo (N
Cthar Currant Aszets 8,021,691.44 1,528 37T 54 G958 493 0 o.on
AW s 247, DO !.El]ﬂ.-l:l;l 236,400 00 .00
Eaifwances far Payrall 2 200000 5, 600,00 FAM AT o0
FTRpAYMEnts 5,191,451.64 435,308 01 5,756,141 63 0,00
Advances 1o Contractors G.191 45164 135, 30604 L 53R 113.E3 ey 4]




DON HOMORIO VENTURA STATE UNIVERSITY
Villa de Bacclor, Pempanga

DETAIED STATEMENT OF FINAKCIAL POSITION
as of December 31, 2019

REGULAR

INTERMALLY

e

ALL P DS TR
AGEMCY FUKD  GEMERATED INCOME Userne
(FUMD 100} (FUND 154) (FLIND 134)
Beposits 1,568,239.30 1,4181,338.53 506,200.27 0.0
Guararty Neposits 1.553,230.30 1,081,544 53 506,900,27 i
Tazal Currant Assers 308, 500,338,127 7814085 5y 1AL TEE6E 30 564,406 0%
Man-Current Assets

Preperty, Plant amd Fqulpment 34002 35676 353,437,823 8B5535,581.45 6074.040.81
Land 2,310,750.00 2,310, 750,00 oo 1]
Lard 4,310, 50,00 2,510, 75000 000 000
Land Improwamants _ 43,985 356,03 23,255,8960.15 11,725, 406.78 0.4
Zoher Land Impraveimsants E0.013,7499.5 430026510 BL 643 524651 200
Apoanulated Depreazton- Other Land enpresemants |45,028, 424 5| (5,114,304 .55) {33514,139.73} blla b
et Vaiue 43 G585, 550,90 XEESE BED1S 1L 70 406,74 ann
Infrastractura Assats 15,023,573,44 1.176,217.20 13,847, 356,24 .04
Wizdar SLpply Systems ARSI 00 0.0 AGE, 30000 LK
Becumulated Depreciabinn Wates SLpply Sysb&ins |57 45617 21 157.459.17] L
set Ve AD&,540.83 0.0 408, 54083 2.0
Sener Supply Sysiams 3,000, 40200 145212000 1,50, e300 d.00
Accumnulated Depracialion-Pawer Supgply Systams (815873605 1273502 AT |538,570.300 000
Mot Vinluo 210,998 47 1178217080 1,034, 78120 o I:I.:'il!I
CroamrndL ation Kelicrks 14,200 2 R 000 14,203, 002,51 LG
Accurnulated Depracialiovn-Communication Matworks 1,794 em a0 .02 (1,499, 058,40) 0.0
Mat Yolur 12,204 034,31 G.00 1i AHLOEA 2] 030
Bulldi=gs anel Other Structures BE3,727,036.38 ¥55,507.457.21 503,350.601.18 4,445,373,549
Bauildings 85,352,230.33 AR TS, 50845 15 nng
Alzdinlaled Depreciatan-Auiding: 113,501,313 .65] [3,427 245,59 (10.374.060.06) oG
el Vailes 51 580,925 4K 2,102 729.45 42 471 10 ¥3 nog
Schood Buildings EEA31R,53I60T 284, 75 336,51 ShES6, 209,50 a4 P67, O
Accyimulated Deprecistion Schon Bulldings (176,101,522 45 (47, 779,132.81) [67.299,431.011} (1,023 858.67)
Kied Ve #42,217,013.58 236,50, 14300 301546,776.55 _ 3,744,041.33
“zspital and Health Centers 8,560, Ja T, 0 R ] 8,560 351,00 &0
Accumallated Jepreciation-Huosgital and Haalth Canters [0, B2 ) ouoo (016,512 45| 0.00
Mt Ve 5,153, F4R.01 0.0 8153, 648 1 (e



DON HONORIO VENTURA STATE UNIVERSITY

Villa de Bacolor, Pampangs

DETAILED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

Ceher Structyees

Accurralates Depreciation-Crther Stractprss
Mt Yalue

Machinery and Equipment

QMg Equipmand
femrmulated Deprecdation-Offce Equipment
Nt Vadrae

Informatinn zne Communication | echnalogy Couipmert
Arcumiegied Depreciatandicl Fquipmest
At aiue

Cemenutiicativn Cquipment
Accurmadlates Deopraciation-Carmmunication Equiprent
el Yulae

MWiadics! Couipmient
Awearmulated Dapracealion-Medical Fguprent
Nt Vake

Aporte Squipmen
Agumiufsted Degreclation-Sooets Dyuipmant
et Voiue

Technical and Scientific Fguipinent
Accu dlated Oapraciation-Techivcal & Scirntific Equipsmens
e ¥Walie

Cxthar Machirery and bquipeani
Arcumulated Deprecetionrhes Machinery & Iquipment
Mt Valun

Transpariztion Frul prment

Wlatar ahiles
Lerumnlated Deprediation Motor vahicias
e Vil

Furnitura, Fxtures 86d Books

Fuirnitura and Foadures
Accurslated e prackation- Furniture and Figtures
et Wl

35 of Decamber 31, 2013

REGULAR INTERNALLY
ALL FUNDS TRUST FUMD
AGEMCY FLIND  GENERATED INCOIME
{FUND 101} (FUND 154) (FUND 184)

207,763,282 95 13,064,130.08 M8 AT 4T 020,559,470
(30507, 732.44) [1,182,605.02) (23,1 10,496,658 |214,630.74)
261.735.450.501 16,85 1,534.06 2L 15 T IR ¥05, 93864
EET.-EH.SJ.IQ.E 15,725,557.15 229578, 443,62 1,934, 528,29
19,143 203,97 333, E30.E5 15.H51,851.72 1,357 50910
[1L775.817.04) [373.004.63) (8, 748,325.57) 1.157,577.44)
7,353, 3400 5031572 #4105 538 65 1853156
111 065 49537 31,1468303 10 77, 5R6.554.07 2 B EHE.ON
128,658,472.42] (1,341,854 8] (27,186, 440.62) LI08177.72)
A1,FR,962 85 19,508,139.12 0,400, 113,45 142071025
5.5R%,133.30 254 BT 0 5,161,23%.30 LOTO07.00
{4054, 7T7.62) (1491, "% BE) (3,842,941 94q) [61 065 B2}
1A473.955,68 10862714 1,974,397 .36 469311 15
333 600,00 HAL4 A33. 30000 T
(120,408, 2} 11 TR, AR 24) (a1
153,51, 0% .00 15330175 - LK
219,852 20 444 B4 7,00 P AT Y oo
[28,303. 65 (94,907 B (355,53} 2u0A
AZLSAE3L  2uR044.14 4, 504.1 ¢ 0.0

oG, 272, 560000 11,514,10000 FTE2L4E0.0 4,935,000.00
RN W T | TATIAET 11) [17,C85,414.93] 14,680, 200,00
_ E5.024 610,46 5.040,772.85 &IL1E7 (8E, 57 246 BM00O
175,114 455 62 1,328, 74006 171,397 £51_3E 4ER, 15000
61,2480 742 65 (3,017 587.12) {B0,555,210.700 (487,544 B3]
112,173,753.97 31015814 10AI2 A0 56 215517
8,156,645.33 3,490,012 4,105,673.02 SE0,931.07
20,105,151 3¢ 4,330 21250 14,282, 01.1.00 2,590,530, (k)
111,545, 50B.0E) (745,47115| (9,176,337 .95 (2,005,598, 53)
4.156,645.29 395041 24 4105 623.00 0,531,007
17,136 964 28 S0,115.47 17,047,347.35 29,501 96
5134 819.E2 070382 £,8001 ArFL3E 6261655
12 A5, 506 82 234,567.35) [2,1%F E14.38) |33.115.1%)
B,674,22F 50 ARC3A.AT E,QIH,EEH.EI_{ 29,504 A%




OON HONORIO VENTURA STATE UNIVERSITY

Villa @& Rarolor, Pampanga

DETAILED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

a5 of December 21, 214

AEGLILAR INTERMALL Y
ALL FLENDOS TRUST FUND
AGEMCY FUND  GEMERATED INCOME
{FUMD 1m1) (FUND 164) (FUND 184)
Bicaks 13,334, 577.50 140,750.00 13,193,787.30 [l ela]
Apcurielatad Depreclathon-Doaks (2.881,836.12) (LZ6.711.00] 12, 55%,035, 47} 0.0
Ned Value LyAL3, T4l JE 14,0980 10,432 562 38 0.00
Construsction [n Progress lﬂ.ﬂdg,x_!&s.ﬁu_}_ 52,511, 774.58 85510, M&E 3k .0
canstruction in Pragress-Buddings and Other Structures 19042484 34 32,511,7r0u 96,530, 76526 0,00
Intangible Asscts 1,287, 679,38 0,00 LIAT,678.25 0.0
Intanglble Assets
Computar Soliwane 1287 674 el i 126767020 Qe
Total Nan-Current Aszets 1,348,300,025.52 35343782300  SETEETATLTL 6,974,940.31
Total Asscts 1,656,800.373. 84 36125187058 1,248,008,057.35 46,535 437 67
LIABILITIES
Currant Liak|Fles
Financind Linblities A 62%, 114,03 1ﬂ.:li'd,,11-l.1_£_l_ 11406,357.268 23 05E B4 58
Payirhies 23,503 BE1. 34 10,134,419 20 11,1%,142__& 2.2654,315 A5
fcczunts Payable 23,503 8E1.34 13,134 ,11%.23 11,105,142 7,260,319 0%
Gther Payables 21,135 232,69 A9, 65500 3|:|‘1.1_15.E§_.! 01,794,323 55
Inter-Apenry FPavabies __ITETR143408  3,335,551.20 1.564418.51  1Z,771,178.32
[earz ta EIR 5,854 I 15 AIR7.526.08 15484 019.51 1,000 282 .56
[hoe o 3515 44,457 34 4f 35534 0.0 0
Dhues b PG - 1BIG 1,B45.R1 166580 0.0 hixl
Crie o FHILHEALTH 000 (e} 0.00 000
Dhoe po MG As 8,381, 78090 0.ao .00 HARE 154,50
e ko LGLs 3,449, 710,56 L oo 3384 LA
Trust Llagilities 4,716,270 55 0.0 0,00 4,736 AMLEh
Trust Liabilities 4,726 A58 .00 000 4,1 ZMIAF
Dafarrad Credits/Unearnod Incame 25,493, 450 59 0.00 25,493 456,69 0.0
Dther Deterred Cradits 25493 450405 n.H 35453 486,59 D00
Tatsl LiakliHes 93,532,050.37 13,508, 665.46 38,964,233.45 40,558, 19146




Total Asseds less Total Liakilities

MET ASSETSSFOLITY

Acciidlated SurplusTOrACH]

Total Mot Assats /Fauiby

Proparad by
JOF 8. IMARHIEE

admin, Oficer I

DON HONORIO VENTURA STATE UNIVERSITY

Willa de Racolor, Fampang:

DETAILED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

i of December 31 2010

All FLENES

L:564268,283.27

1,554 iak, 263,37

1.564,208,283, 27

Certifiad Larrect:

--%;ﬂh @ A5

REGULAR INTERNALLY

TRU
AGENCY FUND  GENERATED INCOME e
(FUND 101] {FUND 1654} [FUND 184)
347, MLUIAT  LII0544,523.04 5,581,246.21
347,742,213.12 1,210,544 523,94 5,581, 246.21
34774221312 12105448294 5,981,246,




DO HOMORIO VENTURS STATE UNIVERS|TY

Vil s Bacolor, Fampanga

DETAILED STATEMENT OF FiNANCIAL FERFORMANDE
far the year ended Decerndier 51, 2009

REGLLAR INTERMALLY
AR AGENCY FUNDB GENERATED INCOME TRESEFUMD
{PUND 100 (FUPD 164} (FUIND 134)
Ry
Service and Buslness Income
SEervice indonme 2,935,174.46 135070 238757711036 45,437 30
Aepivtratron Fee 541,115,000 300 £42, 18500 aFin}
Clesrance and Certification Fees L214.53000 0.00 1.214.54,00 D00
Vesdicatinn znd Suthentication Fecs EES e .00 2363000 i}
Fines and Ponaites-Service ncome 133,550k 14,507.50 EEES 4643730
IR SErvich Imearme 01131054 2000 s B B 1.0
Buslngss Income 39,356,405 55 n.0a 39,365,924 54 30,570,561
Srhaol Fees AR051.074.73 1.0 23051 574,78 11 )
SeminarTraining ~oes 114, 235,00 1.no 115.205.00 LG
fant/| 23se Ficema Y46, 198 45 200 056, 198 4% i
Income (Teen Hrstels/Conmitones & Other Liks Fapllkiss 355 75000 il | 354, 75000 1150
Eal i il T o] 15% BEZ.ET 3,00 139,313 IS AL
Fines and Peralties-Gisinass Ineame 13,1000 a.co 14100.00 0.00
OLher Dukness Neoens 731,284 50 000 T31,284.50 Q.00
Total Rewenue 42,331,670.01 13,507 ,E0 42,241,154 .30 007,81
Less: Currant Diperating Expentes
Personnal Services
Salaries and Wages 232,437,381 06 123,502,163, 5 48.9353217.04 000
Baaries 2nd Wages-Aegulor TAAM I AN 151,782 625,07 21520953, 58 (AL
5l ziies and Wages-Cavual /Contaactual 54,132 Bul PR 31718 530.an 27,414,228.85 .00
Diher Compansation _ 71,566,800.99 &1 800,155,09 3, 76,612 90 o0
Pessonrl Eivplovae Aebef Alawance [PERAS 03060 5,37 130404537 Ul K]
Aepresentation Afowance 4,23 IHE. 00 4494,000.00 5,002,100 (ulita]
Transportation Aflowange 1,238,00000 d=id, 000, ) FREINN.G0 2.0
Cluthing/Lanifosmm Allmwanoe 2,188 IXHL0D 2ARR, 00000 0.00 0,00
suazistence &lluwancs 63,1 P800 13, 175.00 1L 0,00
Laundey adowance E.hAa B 2,611.80 [ 020
HAorioraria ALlE 0. SR04 556,406.00 Lao
Aazard Pay 412,727 57 413, 737.07 (LK 0.00
Clegrtime Pay 7638 10k (IEHE 1,630 206,80 200
Tear Ind Aonue 23.E90. 000,30 23BN, OE 30 i) 0.0
Caszh Gift 2007 258000 LF,250.00 LEHY L0
TKher Bonusas and Alfowances 4XETHRET GG 73,571 BG7 55 .00 in
Persanmal Benefit Contributions 384137164 PAET.GIE.IE 2,373, 74545 .00
retirement and Life Insurance Premims 2ED4, 522,90 14,554,856 21 1,540,074 57 0.0
Pag 181G Contribution E54 SLELITY 541,600,020 132 80000 0L
PhilHezatth ©ratribution 3 0L AE0DIN 1,Ea% 9F1R4 173,470.537 o
Frgloyees Compeisation nsurance Premiums ahA 458 71 543.158.31 115, 30.4.2 T




DON HONORID VENTURA STATE UNIVERSITY

Villa de Bacaler, Pampanga

DETAILED STATEMENT OF AINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

Crehier Personiel Bencfits

Terminal Legve Benefisn
Other Parsanine| Dencfits

Tozal Personncd Serviees

Muirtcmance pnd Other Operating Expenses

Traweling Expenses
Trawling Expensus-Loral
Traveding Fupensos-Foralan

Training and Scholarship Frpenses
Tra fing Eaprnses
ScholarshiafErants Espenses

Supplies and Materials Expangas
Olice Supplies Fapensos
Actourttabla Forns Cxpenses
Foud Supplies Fxpenses
Medical, Berial & sbioratory Supplics Frparses
Fuel, Ol ang Lubncarts Experwes
Serni-Expandable Machingry snd Equilpment Expences
Tther dpglies and Materiald Expenses

Utilitics Expensss
UWarnr Fupieg) e
Clectnrity Exprarnes

Comirunication Expenses
falephare Exprnses
Imtemel Subscriphan Exgeruas

fwarns/Resrards and Prizes
AweardsHayards Exparges

Eanfidentlal, Intelligencs and Extreardinary Eupenises
Extraordingy and Miszallansows Expensas

Professiunal Sarv|oee
Lonsiancy Sonaces
rher Professional Services

Gararal Semlees
Janitanal Sapgees
SeCur ity Services
Uther General Serdces

bar th year ended Droember 31, 2ms

REGULAR INTERMALLY
ALL FUNDS TRLEST FUND
AGENCY FUND GEMERATED EINCORE
(FLIND 101] [FUND 164 {FUND 154}
7,520,884 15 T.52E.464. 16 0.00 0.00
203 970549 QIra Y4y TE B9 (R ] falalul
B, /24,887,117 6,724.847,17 i) Loy
335,474,047.85 274,308 441 75 61,075,576.10 (R i)
2532311 108347586 95184725 0.00
145,108 38 1,183 575,06 170,633 57 L0O3Z
581,114 23 .00 SH1 214703 0.m1
4,833, 561.00 llﬂ!.ﬂ-iﬂ 2,539,711 .40 a.0n
3.353,050.47 2,105,849 60 1,743, 200.87 G
1,785,310.53 [ ] 1,086, 5L0.55 G.00
21.839.476.72 B.007,566.22 12,931,910.00 000
284,870 40 1243087 252,399.00 0.m
AU0000.03 290, (NKLIN] 200 200
1,245,240.04 1,176, 5845,00 3,056, 298,949 X1 1]
477 EIE 467 526,58 10,5080 £,00
[F=k B LS 51, E93 93 53,047 B0 a.03
221203 kN 0.20 221 2030 L.Ix1
L3425 484,07 B, 106,67 91 2,318 441 26 (.00
17,135,156, 28 s0e7. LM 5,037 Bi3 55 1.0
4,534 538 47 1L ) e e 2,351 21m.99 LI
12,530,620.7 ¢ 6,843 905680 L RAE G5 1T L
1,989,500, 79 A10,943 &8 1,270,157.18 000
GEd k3,00 419,343.65 44,119,355 nan
1L3maiT 0 0.0 132497770 02
5.823,089.95 0,00 5, 823,489.95 0,00
3.613.439.05 b T LR L uam
198, 38%.00 118, 000,00 B IE3.00 1.0
15338500 118 G0 A0, 383,00 L0
LO.BDE F59,53 1,495,858 46 49,310, 7006 000
BOE, 350,00 {LEH A08, 350010 .
A5,35E, I04.57 1,455 BG69 46 A8.502 44006 fi.on
9,501,135.29 3.563,242.96 5,937, 202.33 0.00
1,457,084 0% 020 TA57 344 (9 Q.00
5 30,0a7,25 Qoo 3,275,087 25 1,00
4, F54,003,90 3563542 98 1200, 25095 0.1




DON HOMNORIO VENTURA STATE UNIVERSITY

¥lila die Bacolor, Maripanga

DETAILED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORRANCE
tor the year ended December 31, 2049

Repairs and Mainkenance
Bapair: and Malabenaroe-Land Improvernents
Rapadis and Waintenanoe-3uildiogs and Drer Stuctureas
Aeseim and Malnlenance-Machivery and Souipmens
Aeaairs ard Maintensnce-Transponation Fouipment

Tanes, Insurance Pramiums and Other Fogs
Taxes, Cuties and Licerses
Fidedity Benid #remiums
Insurance Swgesicax

Labor and Wages
Labor and Wages

Other Maintonanee snd Operating Expensas
Achertizing Expanses
Priiting and Publication Expenses:
Fepresentadnn Exgerisas
fentfLmase Expanse:
Peribership Bues 2nd Cartribulians bo Crgardzations
Subscription Exqienpes
Dther Maintenanae and Oparating Crparsas

Totel Maintananoe and Cthar Operating Expanses

Mon-Cash Expenses

Néfireciation
Deprisaatan-_gad Impraverm=n|
Depreciatond af asinciure Asset
Jegreciation Buikdirg and (ther Struciures
Sepreciation Machinery and Eguipiment
Cepraclativn-TrArspo ation Eguipment
Cepreciation-Furniture, Fictures and Bouks

ks alrment Loss
‘mpsErmant Lass | nans aid Recnivehles

Total Mon-Cash Expensas

REGULAR INTERMALLY
ALL FLINDS TRUST FUND
AGEMCY FUND GENERATED INCOME
{FUND 10d) [FUND 1E%) (FUND 184)
5E84.11202  1.158,687.96 4,535,424.06 0,00
x : 0.5
4,437 B0, 08 B, Gl T3 4,318,535.06 iR
aha 248 58 AE£ 517 2y 173.711.00 0
598 263.08 SES.4EA.14 12,775.00 nan
2.4q7.350.11 57 .E24.70 4,133 470 28 6.114.13
XS] 188 62, 65024 41,747 51 i, 114,13
19537500 19537500 L .00
39547223 73,795.410 I HS1,RITT oo
246, 365.00 109,030.04 137 435,00 .00
L ARG 00 T J30.00 137.435.0] L
513165041  1,154,773.00 397687741 0.0g
1 A0p.00 21,400.00 R 0,141
EL L A5, D00u0d 17,594 74 0,00
LAHT REZ.2S BhR3.500.00 B34, 39224 a0
245 Bl 10.,000.00 Z36. 807K L
1,792 043 4z 114,000.00 1,681 908 47 (LI}
24r1,873.00 130,873.400 TIE 000,00 i,
L BO0.00 [ETd ] GO BIH1.00 [L.1W]
1z4,478,317.70 ,765,536.13 89, 06,667,944 5,114.13
TE.BrL501.43 13918, 445 55 &1,A48,503.20 304 BE2.59
5,500,055 G50 1,115,897 47 4,599, 200 21 1,00
LM1.263.55 147,551 4% 1,532 3121 MLA0
J0,527 A04 78 3a1d,141.05 A2 218 5L LE1,033 74
35560938 k7 1,945 323./5 3243797630 T R2EGY
1342012 4% 0.1 1,475,901, 71 342,112,508
2,362 33k 13 L &15.07 e L e W T 4,789,401
12,466,907 .69 0,00 13,465,307 65 LT
12 4eE,307.64 o] 11 ABS, 00769 040
£1,33%,200.12 13,918, 535 55 T6 115 410,08 1304,862.59




DON HONORIO VENTLURA STATE LINIVERSITY

Yilla de Dacalor, Parpangs

DETAILED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE
for the vaar endad December 31, 29

REGLLAR INTERMALLY
ALL FLIMIDS TR MNE
AGENCY FUND GEMERATED INCOME i
{FUMND 10d) [FLFND 164} [FUND 154)
Currert Operating Eapenses E5E,201,544.57 316,062,513 43 236,R97.654.52 1,310,976.72
Surplus /| Dreficit] from Cuarrent Operatians (513.959.874.66)  [418,059,405.63) {104,656.500.22)  {1,333,4s8.81)
Financial AsslstanceSubeidy hrom MGas
Zubsicy from Nalicnal Goverament A76,197.126.36 ¥76,.197 125,36 0.0 Q.04
Subgidy from Dther Natinnsl Government sgarcias 334,735.415.00 000 134,735,415.00 0,00
Tatal FinandalSubsidy from NGAs 710,422,594.36 ATH, 19712936 &34 $35 15,00 -
susphusy|Deficit) for the Period 156,472, 560.70 5812772473 139,578,804.78  [1,733,968.81)

Frepared by

avass]

e BMANLIEL
in. Oficar 1w

r!lF [.nrrﬁ-.':-'l'

. GLINTY
curiggrit 1




DON HONQRID VENTURA STATE UNIVERSITY
Villa ee Bacolor, Pampanga

DETAILED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS,/EQUITY
far the year erded Decernber 31, 20159

REGULAR INTERNALLY

FLINDS TRUST FUNM
= AGENCY FUND  GENERATED INCORE i
[FUND 101) (FUMND 162} (FUND 164}
Balanee 8t Jsnuary 1. 2019 1,217.275,1R0.68 206,917, 37104 813,183, 56531 7.16G4,224.29
Pricr Pericd Adjuslonants 150.520,452.89 (7.302,831 &3) 157,772,343.8% 50,500.73
Rostzted balamee 1,367,795,613.57 289,614,489 19 1,070,965,909.16 7.215,215.02
Changes in Not AssetsEquity for the Calemdar Yoar
Surplus for the period 196,472,663 .70 58,127.723.73 135,578,914.75% {1,233.068 81}
Total recognized revenus and eapense for the perlod 186472 665,70 56,127,723.73 139,574,914.78 [1,233,968.581]
Balance at Desember 31, 2010 1,568,768, 28327 347,742,713 17 1,210,544, 833 54 5,981 74631

Prepared by; E'lan.‘l 1_..r.urnsl-r
aract
1Oy A MANUEL e 'EIJINTLI

Adriin. CHficer Iy




DON HONORIQ VENTURA STATE UNIVERSITY

Willa de Bacolor, Pampanga

DETAILED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
tar the year ended December 31, 2019

Cash Flows Fromm Chporating Activitics
Cash Inflpnws
Receipl of Notice of Cash &l ecation
Aece:pl of Notice of Casl Allocation
Collaction of Incomcy Reverues
Coliwetion of tapdes and husiness ‘ncomg
Recaint of Axdstance and Subsidy f-om Other NGAs,
LEUs and GO0Es
Subs'dy fron Orher National Gowsmment Agencio.
Collection of Receivahles
Codizetion of loant and receivalies
Eecgipt of Trust Liabllitas
Collacticn of othes trust receipls
[hher Recelpts
Retund of overpayneat of Maircenance and Cther
pérating Expentes
other Miscodlana it Recsipt

A justmernts
Restoration of cash tor stala checao

Tokal Cash Inflos

Cash Outflows
Remiltarce to Mational Treaseny
Paymert of Operating Crsonses
Pavment of parsorfe woraces
Payment of maintence and uthor nperating akpesses
Liquidatlon of cask advances granted during the year
Replenishment of Petly Cash
Gran: of Cash Advanre
Advancas for Payrall
Payiment af Fror Fears Accnunts Fayable
Fayment of prior year's accounts payable
Remittarce of Parsonael Benelit Contributions and
Kandatory Deduct 'ons
Rrmittanca of takes withheld no. covprpd by TAA
Reiniltance of G5I5/Fag (G Philkealch
(ithe - Bizhussements
Ctber miscellareaas dinursements
A justmerts
Feversal of unutilized pCA

Total Cash Outflenw

ALL FUNDS

495,952 801 00

41.040,882.13

134 335 405,00

1,466,159.12

11,507,981.20

35,045.00

191,956,336 92

33600155

_1,086,538,623.01

7,401,553.84
741,380 502 35
110,574,903,63
1,414,56L.71
£30,712.11

242 000.00
4,509,974.15
21,292,914.93
13,749,805 50

PM,651.376.17

137 477 037 63

REGULAR
AGENCY FUND
[FUND 101]

495,4952.201.00

LN

.00
(.03
D00
30Q

7.1, 300,63

INTERMALLY

GEMERATED INCOME

{FUND 164)

0.00a

41,019,311.52

134,235,415 03
1,376,720.12
Do

AG,015.59

163,391 604,18

TRUST FUMND

{FUND 184)

o.on

3057061

0.00
#49,433.00
31,502 98120
0o

21,315,278.11

629,219,690.05

2315196 a7, 7659.81 18 059 E2

_ 503.225.313.59 HﬂlEﬁ,ﬁﬂﬂ.E 43,156,328 830
2.A01,553.84 0.gg R
195,233 73307 40,356,864.11] 000
F1B2%.610.93 55,338,178 51 611513
165 385 0% 1,149,176 68 n.ou

S 21211 LER N 0.0

5 E00.00 234 40000 B.00
86,231.85 4,423 690,30 (1

.m0 J0458,339.37 794,575 56

249,441, 180.79 IFEDE M A7, 50000
34,9463,170,61 412,574,149 25,275, 63142
133,472 03T 63 C.DD 0.Chi
426,908,7148,149 176, 187,050,80 26,124,121.11




DON HONORIO VENTURA STATE UNIVERSITY
Villa de Bacolgr, Fempanga

DETAILED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
for theyear ended December 31, 2019

Net Cash Provided by [Used in) Oparating Activitics

Cash Flows From Investirg Sctivities
Cash Qutflows
Purchase/Constructicn of Praperty, Plzrt 2nd Fquipmeant

Furchase of machinery and egupment

Advarces 1o Cortractors

Construction in progress

Faymeant of prior year's aceaunts pavable fur the
ronstructien ot property, plast and coulpment

Total Cash Qutflows
Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activitias

Takal Cash Provided by (Used In] Operating and Investing
Artivitles

Add: Cash Balance, Beginning January 1, 2015
Cesh Balance, Endlng Decomber 31, 2019

REGULAR INTERNALLY

ALLFUNDS TRUST FUND
AGENCYFUND  GENERATED INCOME

{FUND 101) (FUND 164) (FUND 184}
45731873296 7631659545 361 969929.82  17.032.207.50
74,657,514.18 27,721,120,00 51,936,394.19 0.00
32,846,745 83 8,378,306.7% 24,518,489, 17 B.0U
140,812 484 51 34,001,485.13 106.E10,399, 38 0.00
360,355,490 390,355.50 0,00 000
253,707,150.48 70,441,267.75 183,265,882.74 0.00
{253,707,150.49)  {70,441,767.75) 183,265,882, 74) 0.00
203,611,582.47 5.875,327.70 180,704,047.08  17,032,207.83
78,377,569.54 10,947.37 SE,161,696.50 _ 20,204,525.67
281,985,152.01 5 886,275.07 238,865,743.58  37,137,133.36

Prepared hy: Certffied Correct:

o how't
I A, MANLUEL JOLEPH 18X P GUINTL
In. Cecer 1Y un n
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